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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the members of Crescent Finstock Limited will be held on
Friday, September 29, 2023, at 3.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing (“VC")/Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM") in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA General Circular No. 20/2020, 14/2020, 17/2020 and 10/2022
dated 5% May, 2020, 8th April, 2020, 13t April, 2020 and 28t December 2022 respectively, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a. the Audited Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2023,
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

b. the Audited Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31t March 2023, together
with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Nitish Jain (DIN 00507526), who retires by rotation under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. APPOINTMENT OF MR. VIDYADHAR MORE AS THE

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 196, 197, 198 and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read
with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (inciuding
any statutory modification(s) and enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby
accorded for the appointment of Mr, Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) as a Whole Time Director of the Company for the period
of three years, with effect from 14t August 2023 with the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Annual General Meeting and as recommended by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) and approved by the Board, with liberty to the Board of Directors (including
Committee) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment /remuneration in such manner as deemed fit
necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the terms of remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed
to form a part hereof and in the event of any inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial year or years, the remuneration
comprising salary, perquisites, and benefits approved herein be continued to be paid as minimum remuneration, subject to such
other approvals as may be necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651), Whole Time Director be entrusted with such powers and
perform such duties as may from time to time be delegated/entrusted to him subject to the supervision and control of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be
considered necessary, usual or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution,”

4. APPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

To consider and if thought fi t, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Regulation 23 of the LODR
regulation 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Company’s Policy on
“Materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related Party Transactions” subject to such other approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions of any authorities as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed
by any one of them while granting any such approvals, consents, permissions and/ or sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors to authorize the management of the Company to enter into agreement(s) and/or transaction(s), as may be appropriate, with the
following Related Parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Act and Regulation 23 of LODR Regulation 2015 to sell, purchase, transfer
or receipt of products, goods, materials, services or other obligations, if any, on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed
upon between the Company and any of the Related Party, for the amount in aggregate not exceeding as mentioned against the name of
each of the following Related Party during the period mentioned against the name of each Related Party:
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Sr.  Name of Relationship Nature of Amount (Rs. In crores)
No. Related Party Transaction(s)
From April 01,2023 From From 29t
Till the date of the April 01 September
27t AGM to held in 2023 4l 2023 till the
calendar year 2024  the date ol date of 27
26WAGM  AGMto be

held in
calendar
year 2024
1  Doubledot Finance Subsidiary Company Taking / Repayment 3 1 2
Limited of
Loan
2 Doubledot Finance Subsidiary Company Interest Payment 1 0.30 0.70
Limited

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for ratification of the aforesaid related
party transactions already entered into by Company, if any exceeding the threshold limits as specified in Rule 15(3) of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and which are material in nature in terms of Regulation 23 (1) of LODR Regulation 2015.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 23(1)(b), 42, 62 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act"), the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time
being in force) and the applicable Rules thereunder, and the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association of the Company and, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the “SEBI ICDR Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “SEBI LODR Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2017 the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management
Act, 1999, as amended, and rules and regulations framed thereunder as in force and in accordance with other applicable rules,
regulations, circulars, notifications, clarifications and guidelines thereon issued from time to time by the Government of India, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI"), the Registrar of Companies {the “RoC”) and the Stock
Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed (“Stock Exchange”) and subject to requisite approvals, consents, permissions and/
or sanctions, from appropriate statutory, regulatory or other authority (including RBI) and subject to such conditions and modifications
as may be prescribed, stipulated or imposed by any of the above authorities while granting any such approvals, consents, permissions
and/or sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term
shall be deemed to include any committee which the Board may have constituted or may hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers
including the powers conferred hereunder), the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer,
issue and allot in one or more tranches not more than 6,15,000 (Six Lakh Fifteen Thousand Only) number of equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/- each (Rupee Ten Only) fully paid-up for cash at a price as arrived at in accordance with the [CDR Regulations ranking pari-passu
in all respects with the then existing fully paid up equity shares of the Company, by way of preferential allotment on a private placement
basis to the following subscriber:

Sr No. Details Of Subscribers No. of Securities
B Mr. Nitish lain 3,15,000
2 Mrs. Bharati lain 3.00.000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the “Relevant Date” for the purpose of
determination of the price of the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as above shall be 30t August 2023, being the date falling 30
(thirty) days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting being held on 29t September 2023 to approve this offer

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above resolution, the issue of the Equity Shares under the
Preferential Allotment shall be subject to the following terms and conditions apart from others as prescribed under applicable laws:

(a) 100% of the Preferential Allotment Price shall be payable at the time of application to the Equity Shares.
(b) The Equity Shares shall be allotted in dematerialized form within a period of 15 days from the date of passing of the special
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resolution by the Members, provided that where the allotment of Equity Shares is subject to receipt of any approval or permission from
any regulatory authority or Government of India, the allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt of
last of such approvals or permissions.

(c) The Equity Shares allotted shall be subject to lock-in for such period as specified in the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

(d) The price determined above shall be subject to appropriate adjustments as permitted under the rules, regulations and laws, as
applicable from time to time.

(e) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully paid up and rank pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company
in all respects (including with respect to dividend and voting powers) from the date of allotment thereof, and be subject to the
requirements of all applicable laws and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association
ofthe Company.

(f} The Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchanges subject to the reccipt of necessary regulatory permissions and ap provals as
the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT if any of the Investor fails to apply within the stipulated time to the full extent of their eligibility or is found
not cligible for the Preferential Allotment, the company shall allot the shares to the Investors (listed herein) up to the extent of their
applications received.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares, issued to the Proposed Allottee, be listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited (“MSEI"”) and that the Board be and is hereby authorized to make the necessary applications and to take all other steps as may
be necessary for the listing of the said Equity Shares and the admission of the Equity Shares with the depositories, viz. National Securities
Depository Limited & Central Depository Services (India) Limited, and for the credit of such Equity Shares to the respective
dematerialized securities accounts of the Proposed Allottec.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company hereby takes note of the certificate from the statutory auditors of the Company certifying that
the above issue of the Equity Shares is being made in accordance with the ICDR Regulations,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the entire pre-issue shareholding of the allottee, if any, shall be under lock-in as may be applicable under
the ICDR Regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the names of the Subscribers be recorded for the
issue of invitation to subscribe to the Equity Shares and a private placement offer letter in Form No. PAS-4 together with an application
form be issued to the Subscribers inviting the Subscribers to subscribe to the Equity Shares, as per the draft tabled at the Meeting and
duly initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of identification and consent of the Company is hereby accorded to the issuance of the
same to the Subscriber inviting the Subscriber to subscribe to the Equity Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the monies received by the Company from the Subscriber for application of the Equity Shares pursuant to
this private placement shall be kept by the Company in a separate bank account opened by the Company and shall be utilized by the
Company in accordance with Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for the purpose of issue and allotment of the equity
shares and listing thereof with the Stock Exchange(s), the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as it may in its absolute discretion consider necessary, desirable or expedient including application to Stock Exchange(s) for
obtaining in-principle approval, listing of shares, filing of requisite documents with the Registrar of Companies, to resolve and settle any
questions and difficulties that may arise in the proposed issue, offer and allotment of the said equity shares, utilization of issue proceeds,
signing of all deeds and documents as may be required without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any
Committee of the Board or any Director(s) or Officer(s) of the Company and to generally do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
required in connection with the aforesaid resolutions, including making necessary filings with the stock exchanges and regulatory
authorities and execution of any documents on behalf of the Company and to represent the Company before any governmental
authorities and to appoint any merchant bankers or other professional advisors, consultants and legal advisors to give effect to the
aforesaid resolutions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in any of the
foregoing resolutions be and are hereby approved, ratified, and confirmed in all respects.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Crescent Finstock Limited

Mehnuddin Khan
Company Secretary

Friday, August 30, 2023

Registered Office:

A/12,Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot No.374,
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi - 396195.

CIN: L51100G]1997PLC032464

Website: www.crescentfinstock.com
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10,

11.

12.

Notes:

The Ministry of Company affairs (“MCA") has vide its Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated April 8,
2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020, respectively, and clarification circular Nos. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021,
and 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA
Circulars”)and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 and SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated
January 5, 2023 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) and in compliance with the
provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations"”), the 26" AGM of the Company is being conducted through VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require
th e physical presence of Members ata common venue.

As per the provisions of Clause 3. A, Il. of the General Circular No, 20/ 2020 dated May 5, 2020, the matters of Special
Business as appearing at item Nos. 3, 4 & 5 of the accompanying Notice, are considered to be unavoidable by the Board
and hence, form part of this Notice.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material facts
concerning the business under Item Nos. 3 to 5 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. Further, the relevant details with respect
to Item No. 3 pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, in respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed.

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH
VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH.
ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE
SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE,

Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/0OAVM
facility, Corporate Members intending to appoint their authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM
and to vote thereat through remote e-Voting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail at g¢s@mayankaroracodn with a copy marked to helpdeskevoting@edstindiacom and
mehnuddinkhan@spjainorg.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 minutes after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The Members will be able to view the
proceedings on Central Depository Services of India Limited’s (“CDSL") e-Voting website at www.evotingindia.com: The
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1,000 Members on a first come first
served basis as per the MCA Circulars.

Further in terms of the MCA and the SEBI Circular, the Company is sending this AGM Notice along with the Annual Report
for FY23 in electronic form only to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company/Depositories. The Notice convening the AGM and the Annual Report for FY23 has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at www,erescentfingtock.com and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the websites
of the Stock Exchange i.e. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (“MSEI") at yyww.mseidn. The AGM Notice is also
available on the website of CDSL at ww:

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 23, 2023
to Friday, September 29, 2023, both days inclusive for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting,

As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of
securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management,
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone/mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination and power of attorney, Bank Mandate details such as name of
the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DP in case the shares are held in
electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change
in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible, Members are also advised to not leave their demat account(s)
dormant for long, Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified
from time to time.
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13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

18

19.

20,

21

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nominations is available for the Members in respect
of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination, are requested to register the same by
submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.ereseentlinstock.com
{under ‘Investor Relations' section). Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held
in electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares arc held in physical form.

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act, requires the Company/RTA to record
additional details of Members, including their PAN details, e-mail address, bank details for payment of dividend, etc A form
for capturing additional details is available on the Company's wehsite www,
Relations' section). Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the filled in form to the Company or
RTA in physical mode, after restoration of normalcy or in electronic mode to rnthelpdesk@|inkintime.cain, as per
instructions mentioned in the form. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit the details to
their respective DP only and not to the Company or RTA.

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio, are requested to send to the
Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio.
A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite changes.

Members desiring inspection of statutory registers during the AGM may send their request in writing to the Company at
crescentinstock@yiahoo.com.

Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send an e-mail to

This AGM Notice is being sent by e-mail only to those eligible Members who have already registered their e-mail address
with the Depositories/the DP/the Company's RTA/the Company or who will register their e-mail address with Link Intime
India Private Limited, on or before 5:00 p.m. (IST) on Thursday, August 17, 2023,

Process for registration of email id for obtaining Annual Report and user id/password for e-voting:

i) Physical Holding : Sond a request to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, at
seatcrescent@gmail.com providing Folio
No Name of shareholdel, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) for registering email
address.

i) Demat Holding: Please contact your Depository Participant (DP) and register your email address in your
demat account, as per the process advised by your DP.

Those Members who have already registered their e-mail addresses are requested to keep their e-mail addresses validated
with their DP/RTA to enable servicing of notices/documents/Annual Reports and other communications electronically to
their e-mail address in future.

Process and manner for Members opting for e-Votingis, as under:-

. In compliance with the provisions of Sections 108 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the
Rules and Repgulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, the Company is offering only e-Voting facility to all the Members of
the Company and the business will be transacted only through the electronic voting system. The Company has
engaged the services of CDSL for facilitating e-Voting to enable the Members to cast their votes electronically as well
as for e- Voting during the AGM. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-Voting is/are deemed to have been
passed as if it/ they have been passed at the AGM.

Il. Members are provided with the facility for voting through Voting system during the VC/OAVM proceedings at the AGM
and Members participating at the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by remote e-Voting, are eligible to exercise
their right to vote at the AGM.

Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM will also be eligible to participate at
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again on such resolution(s) for which the Member has already cast
the vote through remote e-Voting,

IV. Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or electronic form as on the cut-off date of Friday,
September 22, 2023, may cast their vote by remote e-Voting, The remote e-Voting period commences on Tuesday,
September 26, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). The remote e-
Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the
Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently,

The instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:
Login Procedure

<

Members may attend the Meeting through VC/OAVM viz. Zoom App. by using the 1D & Password which will be
provided on email respectively through smart phone or laptop, connected through broadband.

B. Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop via Mobile Hotspot may experience



Crescent Finstock Limited Annual Report 2022-23

A

Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or
LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

Members are encouraged to submit their questions in advance with regard to the financial statements or any other
matter to be placed at the AGM, from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID
number/falio number and mobile number, to reach the Company’s e-mail address at grescentfinstock@yahoo.com
before 3,00 p.m. (IST) on Sunday, September 24, 2023. Queries that remain unanswered at the AGM will be
appropriately responded to by the Company at the earliest post the conclusion of the AGM

Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a Speaker at the AGM may pre-register themselves
by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their names, DP 1D and Client [D/ folio number,
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered themselves as speakers
will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact the Company at grescentfinstocké@yahoo.com or
contact Mr. Mehnuddin Khan Company Secretary of the Company on 022 61887600.

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Thursday,
September 28, 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period, Members holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on Friday, September 22, 2023 i.e. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC /
OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

In case of members receiving e-mail:

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meetingvenue.
(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.coim.

(1ii) Click on Shareholders,

(iv) Now Enter your User ID

a.

b.

C.

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia,com and voted onan earlier voting of

any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) Ifyouare a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field,

. In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number
of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1
then enter RAO0O000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Details OR Date of | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Birth (DOB) . If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(Ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password fietd. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(%) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.
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(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

(xiii) Clickon the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”, A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will notbe allowed to modify your vote,
(xvi) You can also take a printof the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,
(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting” available for Android,

Apple and Windows based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from the respective
App Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.
(xix) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
logon to www.evotingindiz.com and register themselves as Corporates.
. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdeskevoting@cdslindiacom.
e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
*  Thelistofaccountslinked inthe loginshould be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval ofthe accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
= Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.
(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.ovoting@cdslindia.cam.

B. In case of members receiving the physical copy:

a.  Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) To sl. no. (xvii) Above to cast vote.
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or

write an email to helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the
cut- off date of September 22, 2023,

Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 22, 2023, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com.or the Company/RTA,

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-Voting, as well as voting at the meeting,

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Mayank Arora (FCS 10378) of M/s. Mayank Arora & Co,, Company Secretaries as
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the AGM and remote e-Voting process, in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting, by use of
remote e-voting system for all those Members who are present during the AGM through VC/OAVM but have not cast their votes
by availing the remote e-Voting facility. The remote e-Voting module during the AGM shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 15
minutes after the conclusion of the Meeting,

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during the AGM and, thereafter, unblock
the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall make, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, a Consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared, alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website www.crescentfinstock.com
and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia,com , immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairman or a person
authorised by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s
Equity Shares are listed viz. MSEIl and be made available on their respective websites viz. www.mgei.in.

NNEXURE 1 - EXPLANATORY STA' ENT

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all material
facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3, 4 & 5 of the accompanying Notice dated August 14, 2023:
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ITEM NO. 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”) at its meeting held on August 14, 2023 has recommended the appointment
of Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) as a Whole-time Director, for a period of 3 (three) years from August 14, 2023, on
terms and conditions including remuneration as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board and approved by the Board.

Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) has vast experience in accounts and finance over 25+ years. He has been providing his
invaluable guidance to the Company since 2007 and has been managing the financial operations of the Company. He
possesses quick decision making and leadership skills. The Board of Directors is quite hopeful of utilizing his expertise in the
Company.

It is proposed to seek members’ approval for the appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN:
10243651) as a Whole-time Director of the Company, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act.

The Board proposes the Special Resolution for approval by the Shareholders.

Except Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) and his relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their respective relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, in the Resolution set out at [tem No. 3 of this
Notice.

Further, the terms of his remuneration in his contract included payment of “Minimum Remuneration” to said Directors in the
event of inadequacy or absence of profits, in any financial year or years during the currency of their tenure, comprising basic
salary, performance-linked incentive, contribution to Provident and other funds, perquisites, allowances and benefits etc., as
under, subject to requisite approvals under the Act:

Remuneration :
A. Salary:
Upto Rs. 500000/~ per annum such increments as may be decided by the Board from time to time,

B. Perquisites, allowances and benefits: Increment in salary, perquisites and allowances and remuneration by way of
incentive/bonus/performance linked incentive, payable to Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651), as may be determined by
the Board and/or the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board, shall be in addition to the remuneration under
(a) above. Expenses incurred for travelling, board and lodging including for Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) and
attendant(s) during business trips and provision of car(s) for use on Company’s business and communication expenses at
residence shall be reimbursed at actuals and not considered as perquisites. The overall remuneration payable every year to
the Whole-time Directors by way of salary, perquisites and allowances, incentive/bonus/ performance linked incentive,
remuneration based on net profits, etc., as the case may be, shall not exceed in the aggregate 5% (five percent) of the net
profits of the Company as computed in the manner laid down in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013,

C. Performance linked incentive, as may be decided by the Board from time to time.

D. Commission : Nil

The term “Board” as mentioned above shall include any Committee of Directors authorised by the Board.

E. Contribution to Provident Fund or any other Funds as per rules of the Company.

F. Gratuity at the rate of 15 days salary for each completed year of service,

G. Encashment of unavailed leave.

H. The Board may, from time to time, increase, modify, vary or alter the salary (including salary range), perquisites,
allowances, Performance Linked Incentive and other benefits subject to the overall ceiling prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013, or any statutory modifications thereto or re-enactments thereof.

I In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits under Sections 197, 198 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 in any Financial Year or years, the Whole-time Director shall be entitled to such remuneration as he may be then
drawing, as specified in paras A, B & C above, as minimum remuneration and be also entitled to perquisites mentioned in
paras E, F and G above which shall not be included in the computation of the ceiling on minimum remuneration in terms of
provisions of Section I of Part Il of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications thereto or re-
enactments thereof.

Due to reasons beyond the control, the Company had inadequate profits for the FY 23 for the purpose of payment of
Managerial Remuneration to the Whole-time Director, no increments were given to the Whole-time Director subsequent to
his appointment (1%t term) in the year 2017. The Company had to therefore pay the Minimum Remuneration to them, within
the limits as approved by the Members, which exceeded the limits specified under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
(Act) read with Schedule V thereto.

Further, the Company may seek requisite approval of the Central Government, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) to such
payment of Minimum Remuneration to the Whole-time Director for above Financial Years, if applicable. Pursuant to the
amended provisions of Section 197 (3) of the Act read with Schedule V thereto, if in any Financial Year, the Company has no
profits or its profits are inadequate, it can pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of
Schedule V to the Act i.e. not exceeding the limits specified under Item (A) of Section 11 of Part I of the said Schedule: provided
that the remuneration in excess of above limits may be paid if the resolution passed by the Members is a Special Resolution.

In terms of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant details are as under:
1. General Information:

1. Nature of Industry: Export.
2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The company commenced its business in 1997,
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3. In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable.
4. Financial Performance based on given indicators:

Particulars FY2022-23 (In Lakhs.)
Net Sales and Other 13.00
Income
Profit Before Tax (18.53)
{PBT)
Profit  After  Tax (18.53)
(PAT)

5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: Not Applicable

6. Background Details:

A brief profile is already given above.

Remuneration proposed: The approval is sought for aforementioned terms of the Remuneration as required under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

7. Comparative Remuneration Profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and person: The
executive remuneration in the Industry has increased manifold. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors
of the Company constituted by the Board in terms of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, perused remuneration of managerial persons prevalent in the industry and other companies comparable
with the size of the Company, industry benchmarks in general, profile and responsibilities of aforesaid Managerial Personnel
and other relevant factors while determining their remuneration at the time of his appointment.

8. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any:
Besides the remuneration proposed herein, Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651) not have any other pecuniary relationship
with the Company. He is not related to any other Directors or KMP of the Company.

Other Information:

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

During the year under review, the revenue from operations stands 7.25 Lacs for FY 2023 and FY Nil for 2022, The
profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to shareholders is Rs. (18.53) lacs as compared to the profit of previous year Rs. 20.99
lacs. The Company has surrendered its membership as a trading / broking member with Bombay Stock Exchange in the mid
of FY 2021, The Company has moved into export business, thus the focus is set to reach YoY growth and has given some
hope of demand revival which remained muted in FY 23 on the account of closure of broking business and overall economy
slow down post COVID 19 Pandemic. It is now expected thatin FY 24 demand growth would be much healthier.

Despite the best efforts of the Senior Management, the financial performance of the Company was not as per the expectation
and the Company had loss for the Financial Year 2022-23. However, it may be noted that the reasons for losses were beyond
the control of the Company and those reasons cannot be attributed to laxity in the performance of the Management of the
Company.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement and expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms
. The Company has entered into the export business.
(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms

The Company plans to increase its productivity by strengthening its marketing initiatives for new business.
The Board recommends the Resolutions at SI. No. 3 ofthe Notice for approval of the Members by means of a Special Resolution.

Except Mr. Vidyadhar More (DIN: 10243651), none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or
their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said Resolutions

ITEMNO. 4

As per business requirements in order to meet ad ministrative expenses, the Company takes loans from Doubledot Finance
Limited, a related party, the subsidiary Company of Crescent Finstock Limited.

Thus, in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and/or Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
these transactions would require the approval of the members by way of a Special Resolution, All related party
transactions of the Company and its Subsidiaries are at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business,

All are Related Parties of the Company within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and/or Regulation
23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations has been amended to provide that
shareholders’ approval should be obtained for related party transactions which, in a financial year, exceed the lower of (i)
Rs 1,000 crore; or (ii) 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial
statements of the listed entity.

Thus, in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and/or Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
these transactions would require the approval of the' members by way of a Special Resolution. All related party
transactions of the Company and its Subsidiaries are at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business.

Further, all related party transactions are undertaken after obtaining prior approval of the Audit Committee. All related
party transactions have been unanimously approved by the Audit Committee after satisfying itself that the related party
transactions are at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business. The Audit Committee of the Company reviews on a
quarterly basis, the details of all related party transactions entered into by the Company during the previous quarter,
pursuant to its approvals, The related party transactions between the Company and its Indian subsidiaries and between
the Indian subsidiaries and their related parties are also approved by the audit committees of the respective subsidiaries
(wherever applicable), consisting of the majority of indepcndent directors. Further, the transactions entered earlier are
being ratified in accordance with the approval of the Members of the Company.
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The details as required under Regulation 23(4) of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular and the material related
party transactions for which the approval of the shareholders is being sought fall into the following two categories:-

Information pursuant to SEBI circular no SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021:

1. Transaction with Subsidiary:

Details of summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee

Name of the related party and its relationship with the listed entity or its Doubledot Finance Limited, Subsidiary Company
subsidiary, including nature of its concern or interest (financial or

stherwise)

Name of the director or key managerial personnel who is related, if any and ~ Mr. Bharati Jain (Promoter)- Common Director

1ature of the relationship Mr, Mehnuddin Khan is Company Secretary

Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of contracts or As mentioned in the resolution
arrangement

Amount mentioned in the resolution for corresponding

/alue of Transaction
period

ercentage of annual consolidated turnover considering FY 2021-22 as the
mmediately preceding financial year

Loan taken for Business purpose and to meet its day to day
expenses

ustification for the transaction

Details of transaction relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, N.A.
advances or investments made or given by the listed entity or its subsidiary:

details of the source of funds in connection with the proposed transaction N.A.

where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or give loans, inter- N.A.
corporate deposits, advances or investments

- nature of indebtedness;

- cost of funds; and

- tenure

applicable terms, including covenants, tenure, interest rate and repayment NA
schedule, whether secured or unsecured; if secured, the nature of security

the purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the ultimate beneficiary of NA
such funds pursuant to the RPT

A statement that the valuation or other external report, if any, relied upon N.A.
by the listed entity in relation to the proposed transaction will be made
available through registered email address of the shareholder

Any other information that may be relevant

2 Transaction with subsidiary/associate/Joint Venture of the subsidiary company: N.A

Details of summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee

Name of the related party and its relationship with the listed N.A.
:ntity or its subsidiary, including nature of its concern or
nterest (financial or otherwise)

Name of the director or key managerial personnel who is N.A.
related, if any and nature of relationship
Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of contracts N.A.
orarrangement

NA.

Value of Transaction

Percentage of annual consolidated turnover considering FY 2021- N.A.
22 as the immediately preceding financial year

lustification for the transaction N.A,
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Jetails of transaction relating to any loans, inter-corporate
leposits, advances or investments made or given by the listed
:ntity or its subsidiary:

details of the source of funds in connection with the proposed NA.
transaction
where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or give loans, NA.
inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments
- nature of indebtedness;
- cost of funds; and
- tenure
ipplicable terms, including covenants, tenure, interest rate and N.A.
‘epayment schedule, whether secured or unsecured; if secured,
‘he nature of security
the purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the ultimate NA
beneficiary of such funds pursuant to the RPT

NA.

A statement that the valuation or other external report, if any,
relied upon by the listed entity in relation to the proposed
ransaction will be made available through registered email
address of the shareholder

Any other information that may be relevant

The monetary value of the transactions proposed is estimated on the basis of the Company’s current transactions and future
business.

The Board is of the opinion that the transactions referred in the resolution would be in the best interest of the Company. The
Board accordingly recommends the Special Resolution at Item No. 4 of the accompanying notice for your approval.

Pursuant to Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Listing Regulations”) and/or Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, all related parties shall abstain from

voting on such resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, their associates and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolutions set forth in [tem No. 4 of this Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

ITEM NO. 5
ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS:

The Company proposes to make a preferential allotment of equity shares to:

Sr No. Details of Subscribers No, of Securities Category
L Nitish lain 315000 Promoter
2 3.00.000 Promoter

Bharati lain

(collectively known as “Subscribers”), on a Preferential Allotment basis, which has been approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company at its meeting held on 30t August, 2023.

Approval of the members by way of special resolution is required inter alia in terms of Sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 20 14
(collectively, the “CA 2013") as well as the Securities and Exchange Board of India, as amended {Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations™).

Therefore, in terms of said sections, rules and regulations, consent of the Members is being sought for the issue and allotme nt of upto
6,15,000 equity shares of the Company, having a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten only) each at price as arrived in accordance with the
ICDR Regulations, on a preferential basis to the Subscribers, entitling the Subscribers to subscribe to and be allotted the Equity Shares,
not later than 15 (fifteen) days from the date of passing of this special resolution by the members.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13(2) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014 and the aforesaid ICDR Regulations, the relevant disclosures / details are given below:

To meet general business requirements addressing working capital needs, expansion of Business activities and for general corporate
purpose. Therefore, the Company has proposed the Issue of Shares on Preferential Basis to sclected person to meet its capital

requirements in due course.
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Business Model:

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED is an investment and finance company and to invest, sell, purchase, exchange instruments, hedge
instruments, warrants, certificates, premium notes, treasury bills, obligations, inter-corporate deposits, call money deposits, public
deposits, commercial papers, options futures, money market securities, marketable or non-marketable securities, derivatives, and
other instruments and securities issued, guaranteed or given by any government, semi-government, local authorities, public sector
undertakings, companies, corporations, co-aperative societies, trusts, funds, State, Dominion sovereign, Ruler, Commissioner, Public
body or authority, Supreme, Municipal, Local or otherwise and other organizations/entities persons to acquire and hold controlling
and other interests in the securities or loan capital of any issuer, company or companies.

eriod of time:

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED is engaged in various export-based activities such as the export of Caps, Gowns, Graduation folders,
and T-shirts in various overseas Countries such as Singapore, Australia, and the UA.E

sued:
Total Number of Shares to be issued are upto 6,15,000 and are allotted in terms of this resolution and shall rank pari-passu with
existing equity shares of the Company in all respects

Relevant Date:

The relevant date as per the ICDR Regulations for the determination of the price per equity share pursuant to the preferential
allotment is 30t August, 2023 (“Relevant Date”) (i.e. 30 days prior to the date of proposed AGM which is 29t September, 2023 to
approve the proposed preferential issue).

The price of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each issued at a price as arrived in accordance with the ICDR Regulations in
accordance with the price determined in terms of Regulation 165 of the ICDR Regulations

The equity shares of Company are listed and the equity shares of the Company are not frequently traded on Stock Exchanges, viz.,
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (“MSEI") in accordance with SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018,

The issue price is determined in accordance with the Regulations as applicable for Preferential Issue as contained in Chapter V of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018 as amended till date.

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014, and ICDR Regulations, the Company has obtained a valuation report dated 30t
August, 2023 (“Valuation Report”) from a Registered Valuer (copy enclosed), who have determined the fair value of the equity shares
of the Company to be Rs. 15.90 per share.

Promoter intends to subscribe to the proposed issue.

Details of PAN Category/Class  Prelssue %  Number of Equity Postissue %  Beneficial
Shareholders of Subscribers holding Shares proposed to be holding Ownership
allotted (If fully
subscribed}
Nitish Jain ACUP]6284F Promoter 22,90 3,15,000 25.12 NA
Bharati Jain ACUPJ6283C Promoter 13.65 3,00,000 1641 NA

Note: The table shows the expected shareholding pattern of the Company upon assumption of the allotment and assumes that holding of all
other shareholders shall remain the same post issue as they were on the date on which the pre issue shareholding pattern was prepared.

There will be no change in management control of the Company pursuant to the proposed [ssue and allotment of the Equity Shares.

Sr Category Pre Issue Post Issue
No.
No. of % of Share No. of %  of
shares holding shares share
held held holding
A. Promoters’ holding:
1 Indian:
Individual 26.40.540 36.55% 32,55,540 41.53%
Bodies Corporate
Sub Total 26,40,540 36.55% 32.55.540 41.53%

2 Foreien Promoters
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Sub Total (A) 26.40.540 36.55% 32,55,540 41.53%
Non Promoters holding:
1 Institutional Investors 19.79.302 27.40% 19.79.302 25 25%
2 Non Institutional Investors
Others (Public Including NRIs) 26,03,683 36 05% 26.03.683 33.22%
Sub Total BY 45,82,985 63.45% 45,82,985 58.47%
Grand Total (A + (B) 72.23.525 100% 78,38,525 100%

As required under the ICDR Regulations, the Company shall complete the allotment of equity shares as aforesaid on or before the expiry of
15 days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the sharcholders granting consent for preferential issue or in the event
allotment of equity shares would require any approval(s) from any regulatory authority or the Central Government, within 15 days from the
date of such approval(s), as the case may be.

The Company will make an application to the Stock Exchanges at which the existing shares are listed, for listing of the equity shares. Such
equity shares, once allotted, shall rank pari-passu with the then existing equity shares of the Company in all respects, including dividend.

In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Company hereby undertakes that:

(a) It shall re-compute the price of the Equity Shares in terms of the provisions of the ICDR Regulations where it is required to do so.

(b} If the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the time stipulated in the ICDR Regulations, the
specified Equity Shares shall continue to be locked-in till the time such amount is paid by the Proposed Allottee.

During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to any person.

There shall be no change in management or control of the Company pursuant to the issue of the equity shares

Not Applicable

The equity shares and the resultant equity shares shall be subject to ‘lock-in’ for such period as the case may be prescribed from the date of
trading approval from BSE Limited where the securities of the Company are listed as per Regulation 167 of the ICDR Regulations

A certificate from Statutory Auditors of the Company, certifying that the issue of equity shares is being made in accordance with
requirements of ICDR Regulations shall be placed before the general meeting of the shareholders.

Relevant documents are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, during business
hours up to the date of the Meeting. Additionally, copies of the relevant documents are available for inspection at the corporate office of the
Company and will also be made available at the Meeting.

The Proposed allottee have not sold/transferred any equity shares during the six months preceding the Relevant Date.

Neither the Company's name nor any of its promoters or directors hame is appearing in the list of wilful defaulters categorized by any bank
or financial institution or consortium thereof.

During the period, the Company has not issued any securities on preferential basis or Private Placement basis other than mentioned above.

The Board of Directors of the Company believe that the proposed preferential issue is in the best interest of the Company and its members,
The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends the resolution for your approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution, except as holders of shares
in general or that of the companies, firms, and/or institutions of which they are directors, partners or members and who may hold shares in
the Company.

By Order of the Board of
Directors For Crescent
Finstock Limited

Mehnuddin
Khan Company
Secretary

Mumbai, August 30, 2023

Registered Office:

A/12, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot No.374,
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi - 396195., Website:

www crescentfinstock.com

CIN:

L51100G]J1997PLC032464
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Name of the Director Mrs. Nitish Jain Mr. Vidyadhar More
Qualification & {e pursued his undergraduate degree from Heisintermediate passed and has 2 decades of Industrial
Experience Sydenham College, Mumbai University, and an MBA  Experience and manages financial operations of the

rom Cornell University, USA. He was Managing Company.

director at DCW Limited and was a visionary in
anderstanding the potential of the [odized Salt
susiness and had built the brand CAPTAIN COOK
successfully. The Brand was later on acquired by the
Multinationals who wanted to make sure that there
s no serious threat to their business plans. He was
ictively involved in fund raising through Capital
Markets.After the Salt business was sold off he had
set his sights on the Stock Market The foray into the
Share broking business by Crescent Finstock
Limited was entirely due to his initiative.

Date of birth ‘ebruary 15, 1961 September 01,
1961

Date of Appointment Jay9, 1998 August 14

/Re- Appointment 2023

Directorships heldin letmoney Private Limited Nill

other companies (as P Jain School of Global Management Private
on 31stMarch, 2023) .imited
Jlassic Garden Private Limited
. P. Jain School of High Technology Pvt. Ltd.
Jositive Biosciences Ltd

Chairmanship/ None
Membership of the

Committees of the

Board of Directors of

otherlisted

companies (as on

31stMarch,

2023)

Number of Shares Nil
heldin the Company

Disclosure of of Mrs, Bharati Jain, Director of the None
relationships between
directorsinter- Se

Debarred from No
holding the Office of

Director by virtue of

any SEBI order or

any other such

. authority
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To the Members,

Your directors present their 26th Annual Report of Crescent Finstock Limited (the Company) along with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiarieshas been
referred to wherever required.

A summary of the Standalone and consolidated financial performance of your Company, for the financial year ended
March 31,2023, is as under:

In

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

2023 2022 2023 2022
Income
Revenue from operations 7.25 0 2095.53 3382.35
Other Income 5.75 42.68 336.87 619.68
Total Income 13.00 42.68 2432.40 4002.03
Expenses
Operating expenditure 24.24 14.58 2275.59 3271.19
Depreciation & amortization 5.70 19.99
Total expenses 24,24 14.58 2281.29 3311.16
Profit/(Loss) before Finance Cost & Tax 11.24 28.10 151.11 710.85
Finance Cost 7.28 7.11 54.39 48.49
Profit before Tax (18.53) 20.99 96.72 662.37
Tax expenses (5.65) 149.65
Profit/(Loss) for the year (18.53) 20.99 102.37 512.73

DIVIDEND

In view of the losses incurred by the company, your directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year under review

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

On a Standalone basis, the revenue from operations is Rs. 7.25 Lacs in FY23 and Nil in FY22. The loss for the year is Rs. 18.53 lacs as
compared to the previous year profit of Rs. 20,99 lacs in FY22,

On a consolidated basis, the revenue from operations for FY23 isat Rs. 2095.53 lacs as compared to the previous year’s Rs. 3382.35
lacs in FY22. The Profit after tax attributable to shareholders is Rs. 102.37 lacs as compared to the loss incurred in the previous year
Rs. 512.73 lacs in FY 22,

RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to any reserves during the year under review.

Your Company has entered the export business and striving towards grabbing new business opportunities in the same field.

The Company has 1 (one) Direct subsidiary and (2) two step-down subsidiaries as on March 31, 2023, There are no associate
companies or joint venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). There has been no
material change in the business of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the
salient features of financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the
Company.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated financial
statements along with relevant documents and separate audited financial statements in respect of subsidiaries, are available on the
website of the Company.
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SITS:

The Company has not accepted any Deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there

under.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best ofits knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material
departures;

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss
ofthe Company for that period;

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate

and operating effectively;

they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are

adequate and operating effectively.

V1

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, the work
performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants, including the audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board committees,
including the audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective
during FY 22-23.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year
to which these financial statements relate and the date of this report.

No significant and material orders were passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the
Company's operations in future.

M/s Ashok Shetty & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm No. 117134W), the Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office until
the conclusion of the Twenty Seventh AGM. Pursuant to Section 141 of the Act, the Auditors have represented that they are not
disqualified and continue to be eligible to act as the Auditor of the Company. The Statutory Auditors were present in the last AGM.

The Statutory auditor’s report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any observation for the year under
review in regard with statutory compliances

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.8,00,00,000/-. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital of the Company was
Rs.7,22,35,250/- as on March 31, 2023. There was no requirement of fresh capital infusion during the year under review.

a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights
The Company has notissued equity shares with differential rights during the year under review.

b) Issue of sweat equity shares
The Company has notissued sweat equity shares during the year under review.

c) Issue of employee stock options
The Company has not provided any stock option scheme to the employees during the year under review
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d} Provision of money by campany for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees
This provision is not applicable to our Company.

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2023 is available on the
Company’s website at below link: htyp: / /www crescentfinstockeamyresourcy /Shareholders-Corner

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As the Company does not have any manufacturing activities, disclosure of Information in accordance with the provisions of the Act
regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology absorption is not applicable to the Company
The Information Regarding Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption is provided for in Annexure A.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo in FY 2022-23:
Amount (Rs. [nlakhs)
Total Foreign Exchange Inflow 7.42

Total Foreign Exchange outflow NIL

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibilities under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS:

(A) Changesin Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year under review:
Mr. Chandramohan Jakhmola has resigned from the post of Whole Time Director and CFO with effect from 11t July 2023 and Mr.

Vidyadhar N More has been appointed as a Whole Time Director (subject to the member’s approval in the ensuing AGM)and CFO with effect
from 14t August 2023.

Mr. Nitish Jain retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Company has 5 (Five) Directors comprising of 1 (One) Whole-time Director, 2 (Two) Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors
and 2(Two) Independent Directors as the date of this Report.

(B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, ifany

The [ndependent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as stipulated in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevantrules.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, four (4) Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The
detailed information about composition, meetings and attendance are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

OARD I I

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such as
the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of
criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. In a separate meeting of independent
directors, the performance of non-independent directors, the Chairman of the Company and the board as a whole was evaluated,

taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria
such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be
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discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

In the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee, the performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

IDIT CO 1

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee. The details as regard to the Composition, Meetings, attendance and other
information are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and oversees through the committee, the genuine concerns expressed by the
employees and other Directors. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors
who express their concerns, The Company has also provided direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee on reporting issues
concerning the interests of co employees and the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered the following factors while formulating the Policy:

(i) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality
required to run the Company successfully;

(ii) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meetsappropriate performance benchmarks; and

(iii) Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting shortand long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act has
beendisclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which is a part of this report.

§ GE

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee to frame, implement and monitor the risk
management plan for the Company. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its
effectiveness, The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. The major risks identified by
the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

The developmentand implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis, which
forms part of this report.

POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIR

In terms of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013. The
Company has formed Internal Compliance Committees at its Corporate Office at Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Board also has approved
a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work place. There were no Complaints filed till date under the said policy.

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Related Party Transactions (RPTs) were entered in ordinary course of business on an arm'’s length basis and were in compliance
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The statement of RPT’s were reviewed by the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis,
omnibus approval of the Audit Committee was obtained for the RPT’s of the repetitive nature. There are no material significant related
party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which
may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) along with justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements in Form AOC-2
does not form part ofthe report. For details of the transaction with related party refer to Note no. 23 of the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls with the purview of the limits prescribed under the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule (5) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
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Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, husiness associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities
for their continued support extended to your Company’s activities during the year under review.

Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Crescent Finstock Limited

Vidyadhar N.More John Dsouza
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 14.08.2023 DIN: 10243561 DIN: 01877999
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EXU
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Sr No. Particulars Details
1 the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL
2 the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of NIL
energy
3 the capital investment on energy conservation equipments NIL
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
SrNo. articula Detaijls
1 the efforts made towards technology absorption NIL
2 the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, NIL
product development or import substitution
3 in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years NIL
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-
(a) the details of technology imported NIL
(b) the year of import NIL
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed NIL
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, NIL
and the reasons thereof
4 The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL




Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Sl. No. Particulars Details Details
Doubledot Finance  Positive Biosciences
1 Name of the subsidiary Limited Limited
(Direct Subsidiary) (Step-Down Subsidiary)
Reporting period for the
2 subsidiary concerned, if different April 1, 2022 to March April 1, 2022 to March 31,
' from the holding company’s 31,2023 2023
reporting period
Reporting currency and
3. Exchange rate ason t}'lle last dfite NA NA
of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreien subsidiaries
4 Share capital 17,51,26,600 11,94,090
5 Reserves & surplus 57,01,54,036 (3,60,65,126)
[ Total assets 76,77,65,445 6,39,91,670
7 Total Liabilities 2,24,84,810 9,88,62,708
8. Investments 59,12,09,028 98000
9, Turnover 18,11,97,705 3,81,36,450
10. Profit before taxation -10,25,083 (71,02,957)
11. Provision for taxation 22,27,411 (17,371)
12. Profit after taxation 12,02,328 (70,85,586)
13. Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
14, % of shareholding 59.83% 52.76%

Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - None

Name of subsidiaries which have been liquated or sold during the year - None

For and on behalf of the Board
Crescent Finstock Limited

Mehnuddin Khan
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Mem No. A40156

Vidyadhar N More
Director
DIN:08005196

John Dsouza
Director
DIN ;01877999

in Rs.

Details

Net Classroom Private

Limited
(Step-Down Subsidiary)

April 1, 2022 to
March 31,2023

NA

24,27,74,860
14,06,91,281
38,99,37,311
64,71,170
28,51,52,106
NIL
1,96,52,247
16,79,835
1,79,72,412
NIL

99.96%



FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to Section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Re muneration Personnel) Rules,
2014]

To,

The Members,

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

A/12, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot No.374
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarat- 396195

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Crescent Finstock Limited, (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts /statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my examination as aforesaid and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to  the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and
Overseas Direct Investment (not applicable to the ~ Company during the Audit period);

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):-

{(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; {not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 2009,
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28th October 2014 (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 {not applicable to the Company during
the Audit period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993; and

{(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period);

(vil) Other Laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company are as follows:
(a) The Shops & Establishment Act, 1948 and rules made thereunder;
{b) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder;

(c) Professional Tax Act, 1975.
(d) Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881.

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Acts | have relied on the Reports given by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

{(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(b) The (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies
Act, 1956, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.



Notes:

a)  The Listed Entity has filed outcome of Board Meeting held on 14th August, 2022 within the prescribed time limit, However due to
clerical error, the date mentioned in the cover letter was 12th March, 2023, hence, we have not considered the same as
Observation/Qualification

b)  Due to error in MSEI Portal, the Listed Entity submitted the Outcome of the Board Meeting held on 13" February, 2023 with a minute
delay.

¢) The Company has not submitted the newspaper cuttings for the Financial Results with the Stock Exchange, however, as per
information provided by the Company Secretary of the Company, the said disclosure was given in the Newspaper but the said
Newspaper Clippings was not submitted to the Stock Exchange as it was not mandatory, hence it is not a part of the
Observation/Qualification

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on the agenda were sent at |east seven
days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Co mpany to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

|. Public/ Rights / debentures / sweat equity.
Il.  Buy-Back of securities.
Il Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
IV.  Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
V. Foreign technical collaborations

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure | and form an integral part of this report.

For Mayank Arora& Co.

Mayank Arora

Partner

M. No- F10378

C.P. No. 13609
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F010378E000797901
Place: Mumbai P.R NO:-679/2020



To,

ANNEXURE-1 TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

A/12, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot No.374
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarat- 396195.

Our report of even date is to read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of Accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the test basis.

6.  The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7.  We have reported, in our audit report, only those non-compliance, especially in respect of filing of applicable forms/documents,
which, in our opinion, are material and having major bearing on the financials of the Company.

For Mayank Arora& Co.
Mayank Arora
Partner
M. No- F10378
C.P. No. 13609
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F010378E000797901

Place: Mumbai P.R NO:-679/2020



(i)
(iif)

(iv)

0

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
No.645, Annasalai, Thousand Lights,
2nd Floor, Chennai-6.

1, have conducted the secretarial audit of the comptiance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED, (hereinafter called “the Company"). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of Secretarial Audit and subject to letter annexed herewith, We hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2023, complied with the applicable statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by DOUBLEDOT FINANCE
LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder,;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment
and Overseas Direct Investment; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):- (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(vi) Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company are as follows.

so o

The Shops and Establishment Act, 1948 and rules made thereunder;

Professional Tax Act, 1975

The Reserve Bank Act, 1934

Non-Banking Financial Company ~ Non Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2016

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Acts | have relied on the Reports given

by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

b. The (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period)

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the management and subject to
clarification given to us, the company has generally complied with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, Companies Act 1956,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of the Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. No changes took place in composition of the board of Directors of the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

1 further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.



I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:
I, Public / Rights / debentures / sweat equity.
II.  Buy-back of securities.
III. - Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
IV.  Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction etc.
V. Foreign technical collaborations

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure [ and form integral part of this report.

For Mayank Arora & Co.,

Company Secretaries

Mayank Arora Place: Mumbai
Partner Date: 14/08/2023
Membership No.: F10378 UDIN number: F010378E000797991

COP No.: 13609
PR No:679/2020



To,

Annexure 1

The Members,

DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
No.645, Annasalai, Thousand Lights,
2nd Floor, Chennai-6.

Our report of even date is to read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of Accounts of the Company.,

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is the responsibility
of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the test basis.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

I have reported, in our audit report, only those non-compliance, especially in respect of filing of applicable
forms/documents, which, in our opinion, are material and having major bearing on financials of the Company.

For Mayank Arora & Co,,

Company Secretaries

Mayank Arora Place:  Mumbai

Partner Date: 14/08/2023

Membership No.: F10378 UDIN number: F010378E000797991
COP No.: 13609

PR No: 679/2020
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FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED,
No.J. 49, Kamber Street,

Thirunagar Jafferkhanpet
Chennai600083.

1, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED, (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit and subject to letter annexed herewith, We hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2023, complied with the applicable statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and
Overseas Direct Investment; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- (not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

(vi) Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company are as follows:

a.
b.

The Shops and Establishment Act,1948 and rules made thereunder;

Professional Tax Act,1975

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Acts | have relied on the Reports given by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:
a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
b. The (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the management and subject to clarification
given to us, the company has generally complied with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, Companies Act 1956, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of the Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. No changes took place in composition of the board of Directors of the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:



I. Public/ Rights / debentures / sweat equity.
IIl.  Buy-Back of securities,
Il Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
IV.  Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
V. Foreign technical collaborations

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure | and form integral part of this report.

For Mayank Arora& Co.

Mayank Arora

Partner

M. No- F10378

C.P. No. 13609
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F010378E000798088
Place: Mumbai P.R NO:-679/2020



To,

Annexure |

The Members,

NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED,
No.J. 49, Kamber Street,

Thirunagar Jafferkhanpet
Chennai600083.

Our report of even date is to read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. lhave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3 I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the test basis.

6. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7, | have reported, in our audit report, only those non-compliance, especially in respect of filing of applicable forms/documents,
which, in our opinion, are material and having major bearing on financials of the Company.

For Mayank Arora& Co.
Mayank Arora
Parther
M. No- F10378
C.P. No. 13609
Date: 14/08/2023 UDIN: F010378E000798088

Place; Mumbal P.R NO:-679/2020



CONSERVATION OF ENERG)
Sr No. Particulars Details
1 the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NIL
2 the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of NIL
energy
3 the capital investment on energy conservation equipments NIL
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Sr No. Particulars Details
1 the efforts made towards technology absorption NIL
2 the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, NIL
product development or import substitution
3 in case of imported technology (imported during the last three NIL
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-
(a) the details of technology imported NIL
(b) the year of import NIL
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed NIL
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has nottaken place, NIL
andthe reasons thereof
4 The expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL
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Corporate Goverdance Report

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at ensuring that the objectives of the Company are well defined
along with timely measurement and monitoring of the performance against those objectives. It envisages the attainment of a
high level of transparency & and accountability in the functioning of the Company and helps the management in the efficient
conduct of the Company's affairs and in protecting the interest of various participants like shareholders, employees, lenders,
clients, etc,, and at the same time places duc emphasis on compliance of various statutory laws.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i) Composition of the board of directors

The Board of Directors provides strategic direction and thrust to the operations of the Company. The Board of Directors of the
Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. As of 315t March 2023, the Board of Directors
comprised of total Five Directors out of which two are Non-Executive Independent Directors, two Non-Executive Non
Independent Directors and one Executive Director. The Company complies with the norms prescribed under the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time for the constitution of Board of
Directors.

All Directors of the Company who were on the Board as on the date of the last Annual General Meeting held on September 30,
2022 attended the Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies, Further, none of them is a member of
more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies in which he or she is a
Director. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2023 have been made
by the Directors. None of the Director except Mr. Nitish Jainand Mrs. Bharti Jain, are related to each other.

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of independent directors is in compliance with the Act. All the Independent
Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act.

if) Brief profile of the directors
1. NITISH JAIN - PROMOTER DIRECTOR

Mr, Nitish Jain is the son of Dr. Shashiichand Jain (Chairman Emeritus of DCW Limited) and grandson of the Late Shriyans
Prasad Jain, parliamentarian, industrialist and philanthropist who was conferred the Padma Bhushan in 1988. He pursued
his undergraduate degree from Sydenham College, Mumbai University, and an MBA from Cornell University, USA. He was
Managing Director at DCW Limited and was a visionary in understanding the potential of the lodised Salt business and had
built the brand CAPTAIN COOK successfully. The Brand was later on acquired by the Multinationals who wanted to make
sure that there is no serious threat to their business plans. He was actively involved in fund raising through Capital Markets.
After the Salt business was sold off he had set his sights on the Stock Market. The foray into the Share broking business by
Crescent Finstock Limited was entirely due to his initiative. However, in F.Y 2020-21 he forcefully surrendered the
Company’s registration as broking member (trading/clearing/self-clearing membership on the F & O/cash segment of the
BSE Limited) of the Stock Exchange due to some inconsistency with net-worth eligibility criteria as prescribed by BSE to
continue as a Broker. Due to increasing business opportunities in business with overseas markets, he has entered in export
and import business.

2. BHARATI JAIN - PROMOTER DIRECTOR

Bharati Jain is a Chartered Accountant from the ICAEW, after which she worked with E&Y and PWC England. She has
immense knowledge and practical experience in Audit and Taxation. She is a key decision-maker in strategic and risk
management activity in the business of the Company.

3. Mr. VIDYADHAR N.MORE - WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Vidyadhar N. More is a B. Com Graduate and has more than 3 decades of Industrial Experience and manages financial
operations of the Company. He has good business acumen, good administration, decision making and leadership skills.

4,JOHN DSOUZA - NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Shri. John D'Souza after his stint as Tax Accountant in abroad, he started as Tax practitioner in Mumbai for over 3 decades
now
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jii)

5. GANESH SHIVARAMAKRISHNA IYER - NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Ganesh lyer is B.Com graduate and is Freelancer and independently doing the business as Agents and has very vast
experience in Insurance Sector, both personal and corporates, mutual funds and other investment related portfolios. His
expertise will be advantageous and beneficial to the Company in the long-run

Attendance at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and Directorship/Committee membership(s) of
Directors

Six (4) Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and
twenty days

The said meetings were held on:
May 30, 2022, August 12, 2022, November 14, 2022 and February 13, 2023,

The Last Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30th Sep, 2022,
The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, the number of Directorships and Committee
Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public limited companies as on March 31, 2023 are given
herein below. Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies, foreign companies
and companies under Section 8 of the Act. For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees,
chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been
considered as per Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations.

Name Attendance at No. of directorships Membership / Chairmanship Attendance at
Board Meetings in other public of Committees A.G.M. held on
Companies 30th September,

(including this Company) **

(excluding this 2022
Company)
Category Held Atten Director* Chairman Member***
ded

Executive Director / Non -Executive Non- Independent Director/ Promoters
Mr. Nitish Jain
(Director - promoter) 4 4 1 1 Yes
Mrs. Bharati Jain
(Director - promoter) 4 4 2 1 Yes
Mr. Chandramohan
Jakhmola 4 4 1 1 Yes
(Whole-Time Director)
(Resigned on 11.07.2023)
Non-Executive / Independent Directors
M, John Antony D’souza 4 4 3 3 3 Yes
GANESH
SHIVARAMAKRISHNA 4 4 0 0 1 Yes
IYER

*Excludes alternate directorships, directorships in private/foreign companies and interest in firms/other bodies.

** Includes memberships/Chairmanship of only audit and shareholders’ grievances committee.

*** Membership does not includes chairmanship in the respective committee,

a) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter se:

Except Mr Nitish Jain and Mrs. Bharati Jain (Promoter Directors) being husband and wife, none of the other directors are related
with each other.
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b)  Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Director:
As on 315t March 2023, except for Mr. Nitish Jain and Mrs. Bharati Jain (Promoter Directors), who holds 1654126 and 986414
Shares, none of the Non-Executive Directors hold any share/convertible instruments in the Company.
c)  Separate Meeting af Independent Directors:
As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the
Company was held on 13th February, 2023 to review the performance of Non-independent Directors (including the Chairman)
and the Board as a whole and the flow of information between the Board and the Management of the Company.
All the Independent Directors of the company were present for the meeting.
d)  Statement of Declaration by the Independent Directors / Director:
All Independent Directors have given declaration that they meet the Criteria of Independence, as lain down under Section 149( 6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The Board of Directors, after due assessment of the veracity of declarations received from the Independent Directors to the extent
possible, confirms that, Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Regulation 25(8) of the aforesaid Regulations, and
they are independent of the Management.
e)  Directors Familiarization Programme:
The Company undertakes and makes necessary provision of an appropriate induction program for new Directors and ongoing
training for existing Directors. The new directors are introduced to the company culture, through appropriate training programs.
Such kind of training programs help to develop relationship of the directors with the company and familiarize them with
company processes. The management provides such information and training either at the meeting of Board of Directors or at
other occasions.
The induction process is designed to:
. build an understanding of the Company processes and
o fully equip Directors to perform their role on the Board effectively
Upon appointment, Directors receive a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties,
responsibilities and expected time commitments. The details of Director’s induction and familiarization are available on the
Company'’s website at www.crescentfinstock.com
f)  The Company has obtained the certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors as required under Regulation 34 (3) and
Schedule V Para C clause 10 (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
g)  Skill Matrix for the Directors:
The Board of Directors of the company comprises members who bring in required skills and expertise for the effective functioning
of the Company, the Board and its Committees. The table below summarizes key skills and expertise the Board possesses;
SKILLS SKILL DEFINITIONS

Strategy and Strategic Planning Ability to identify and critically assess strategic opportunities and threats to the Company, vis-

a-vis the Company's objectives and develop strategies for the Company's long term growth and
sustainability

Business Acumen Ability to drive success in the market and formulate policies for enhancing market share; ability
to understand business environment and economic and regulatory conditions impacting
Markets

Leadership Understanding of operations and organizational processes; ability to develop talent and ensure

successful planning, ability to bring about organizational change and improvement; ability to
manage crisis
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Industry Knowledge Experience and Knowledge with respect to industry
Technology Ability to anticipate changes in Technology; drive process innovation
Financial Skills Expertise in financial management, capital allocation, financial reporting requirements, ability

to evaluate merger / acquisition decisions and execute the same effectively, including
integration of operations

Corporate Governance Ability to maintain management accountability and formulate policies to safeguard interests of
the Company and Shareholders; understanding of control environments and ability to ensure
adherence to highest standards of Corporate Governance

Legal and Regulatory Understanding of Legal and Regulatory Frameworks

These skills /competencies are broad-based, encompassing several areas of expertise/experience. Each director may possess
varied combinations of skills /competencies within the described set of parameters and it is not necessary that all the
Directors possess all the skills/ competencies listed therein. In the table below the specific areas of focus or expertise of
individual boardmembers have been

Name of Skills/Competencies/Expertise

Directors
Strategy Business  Leadership  Industry Technolog Financial ~ Corporate Legal and
and Acumen Knowledge y Skills Governanc Regulatory
Strategic
Planning

Mr. Nitish Jain Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

(Director -

promoter)

Mrs. Bharati Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Jain

(Director -

promoter)

Mr. Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Chandramohan

Jakhmola

(Whole-Time
Director)

(Resigned on
11.07.2023)
Mr. John Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Antony

D'souza

(Independent

Director)

Ganesh Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Shivaramakris-

hna lyer

(Independent

Director)

Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes
! Mr. Vidyadhar
N More

(Appointed as

Director & CFO
'w.e.f14,08.2023

There are three Board Committees as on March 31, 2023, that has been formed considering the needs of the Company and best
practices in Corporate Governance, details of which are as follows:

A)

e Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
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B)

Q)

* Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company

*  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

* Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's repart thereon before submission to
the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in

terms of clause (c) of sub- Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

Disclosure of any related party transactions

. Qualifications in the draft audit report

»  Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

+ Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

= Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties

+  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments

* Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

= Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

s Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems;

» Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal
audit;

* Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

+ To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism

me o0 o

¢ Reviewing the following information:
a.  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
b. Statement of significant related party transactions(as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management;
¢ Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; and
d. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson

The Audit Committee presently comprises three members, out of which two members are Non-Executive and Independent
Directors including the Chairman and one member is Executive Whole Time Director:

1 Mr. John D'souza, Chairman, Independent & Non-Executive Director

2. Mr. Chandramohan Jakhmola, Member, Independent & Non-Executive Director (Resigned w.e.f 11.07.2023)
3. Mr. Ganesh Shivaramakrishna lyer, Member, Independent & Non-Executive Director

All members possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate laws,

noting wmdanc iy ear

During the year under review, the members met four (4) times on May 30, 2022, August 12, 2022, November
14,2022 and February 13, 2023,

The attendance of each member at the meeting is given below:

Name of Member Designation | No. of | No. of meetings | % of total Meetings
meetings held | attended during | attended during
during the | theyear the year
year

Mr. John D’'souza Chairman 4 4 100

Mr. Ganesh lyer Member 4 4 100

Mr, Vidyadhar N More {Appointed Member 0 0 Not Applicable

w.e.f 14.08.2023)**

Mr. Chandramohan Jakhmola Member 4 4 100

(Resigned w.e.f. 11.07.2023)

** The Audit Committee was re-constituted at Board of Directors meeting held on 14th August, 2023 wherein Mr.
Vidyadhar N More, Director and CFO of the Company has been appointed as a member of the Committee.
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The Committee invites the Head of the Finance Department, the Internal & Statutory Auditors to participate in the meeting,
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the meeting.

The Chairman ofthe Committec was present at the last Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022.

D) InternalAuditors
The Company has appointed M/s. RP. Sheth & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors of the Company to
review the Internal Control Systems. The Report of the Internal Auditor along with their suggestions is submitted on a
periodic basis before the Audit Committee for its consideration.

. T : p TEE
A)  lerms of Refdrence

. To identify person who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/ or removal.

. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

»  To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees.

. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

¢ Torecommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on their
performance and defined assessment criteria.

. To ensure relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks.

+  Tocarry outany other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties

B) GCompositio ame of Members and Chairperson

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee presently comprises three members, out of which two members of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee including the Chairman are Non-Executive and Independent Directors and one
member is Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.

1. Mr. Ganesh Shivaramakrishna lyer, Chairman, Independent & Non-Executive Director
2. Mrs. Bharati Jain, Member & Non-Executive Director

3. Mr. John D’souza, Member, Independent & Non-Executive Director

Allmembers possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate laws.

C)  Meeting and Attendance during the year

During the year under review, the members met two (2) times on August 12, 2022, and February 13,
2023. The attendance of each member at the meeting is given below:

Name of Member Designation | No. of | No. of meetings | % of total Meetings
meetings held | attended during | attended during
during the | theyear the year
year

Mr. Ganesh Iyer Chairman 2 2 100

Mr. John D'souza Member 2 2 100

Mr. Bharati Jain Member 2 2 100

D)  Remuneration Policy

1, The Whole-time Director of the Company is paid remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances as
approved by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting and payment in excess of the limits envisaged under
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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2. Non-Executive & Independent Directors are paid sitting fees for attending Board and Audit Committee Meetings.
E)

Total Service Contract/

Name of Director Fixed Salary Commission  Sitting Fees
Notice Period

Mr. Chandramohan

Jakhmola 1,22,400 1,22,240 Contractual
Mr. Nitish Jain Retirement by rotation
Mrs. Bharti Jain Retirement by Rotation
Mr. John D’souza 20,000 20,000 Contractual
20 000
Mr. Ganesh lyer 20,000 Contractual

The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of
the Act.

A)

To look into redressing shareholders and investors’ complaints and to expedite the process of redressal of complaints
like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. and carry out any other
function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment
or modification, as may be applicable.

B)
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently comprises three members:
1. Mr. John D'souza - Chairman, Independent & Non-Executive Director
2. Mrs. Bharti Jain - Member, Promoter Director
3, Mr. Nitish Jain - Member, Promoter Director

0)
During the year under review, the members met one (1) time on Feb 13, 2023.The attendance of each member at the
meeting is given below:

Name of Member Designation  No. of meetings No. of meetings % of total Meetings
held during the attended during attended during
year the year the year

Mr. John D'souza Chairman 1 1 100

Mr. Bharati Jain Member 1 1 100

Mr. Nitish Jain Member 1 1 100

D) Officer

Mr. Mehnuddin Khan, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
E)

Shareholders may send their complaint for redressal to the email 1D: invgrievance_cfl@yahoo.in /
F)

During the financial year, the Company has received NIL complaints from the shareholders, There was no pending

complaint from any shareholder as on 315t March 2023.
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In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on February 13, 2023, inter alia,
to discuss the following:
o To review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
D To review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company
o To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company’s management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties
The Independent Directors have expressed their satisfaction over the performance of the other directors and the Board as
whole. They have also expressed their satisfaction over the quality, quantity and flow of information between the Company
management and the Board / Committees of the Board.
(A
Financial Year Date Location of the Meeting Time
2021-22 September 30, 2022 Held through Vedio Conferencing / Other Audio Visual 3.00 p.m.
Means
2020-21 September 30, 2021 Held through Vedio Conferencing / Other Audio Visual 3.00 p.m.
Means
2019-20 September 30, 2020 Held through Vedio Conferencing / Other Audio Visual 3.00 p.m,
Means
(8

All the resolutions, including special resolutions, set out in the respective notices were passed by the shareholders.

©

exercise:
During the year under review, no special resolutions were passed through the postal ballot.
)]

No special resolutions are proposed to be passed through the Postal Ballot and any Special Resolutions proposed to be passed
through Postal Ballot in the current year will be done inaccordance with the provisions of the prescribed law.

1. There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with its directors or
management, their subsidiaries or relatives that may have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large.

2. Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in Note No. 23 to the Accounts in the Annual Report.

3, Duringthe year 2022-2023, there was no penalty, strictures imposed on the Company, by either the Stock Exchanges
or SEBI or any other statutory authorities for non-compliance of any matter related to the Capital Markets.

4, The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of this clause. The extent of adoption of non-
mandatory requirements has been stated separately in this Report.

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The
said Code of Conduct has been communicated to all Board Members and Senior Management and they have confirmed the
compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration to that extent signed by Directors has been annexed to the Annual Report
ofthe Company. The Code of Conduct has also been displayed on the website of the Company.

The Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Results are regularly submitted to Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited in
accordance with the SEB! Listing Regulations and are published in newspapers Financial Express English nationwide and
Gujarati. The website of the stock exchange is .mseiin. The information regarding the performance of the Company is

shared with the Shareholders vide the Annual Report.
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The official news releases, including the quarterly and annual results are also posted on the Company's website
www.crescentfinstock.com in ‘Shareholder’s Corner' section.

The Annual Report, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern, Intimation of Board Meetings and other relevant information of
the Company are posted in a timely manner through MSEI portals and the Company’s website for investor information.

iv)

Annual General Meeting

Venue

Financial calendar

Book closure date

Listing of equity shares on stock exchanges
At

Demat ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL
Market Price Data

Registrar & Transfer Agent

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:
Share transfer system

Any query on Annual Report contact at
corporate office

Friday, September 29, 2023 at 3.00 p.m

Video Conferencing ('VC") / Other Audio Visual Means

('0AVM")

April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

September 22, 2023 to September 29, 2023

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited with effect from September 14,
2018.

INE147E01013

The Company got listed its securities on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of

India Limited (MSEI) with effect from September 14, 2018 and since then the
shares were traded only once on March 12, 2020 at Rs. 12 per share.

M/s. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT.LTD. (M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private
Limited merged into M/s. Link
Intime India Pvt Ltd.)

C-101, 247 Park, L BS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083.

Tel: 022 49186270/5644

Email id:

As on 318t March 2023 about 74.47% of the Company’s equity paid-upcapital

had been dematerialized.

The shares of the Company can be transferred by converting their holding

in dematerialized form and effecting the transfer in dematerialized mode.

Mehnuddin Khan, Company Secretary
Kohinoor City Mall, First Floor, Premier Road, Kurla West, Mumbai 400 070.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Categories of Equity Shareholders as on March 31, 2023:

Category Number of equity shares Percentage of holding

Promoters & Promoters Group 2640540 36.55%
Indian Public & others 2635448 36.48%
Mutual Fund 68588 0.95%
Corporate Bodies 119958 1.66

Banks, Financial Institutions 536530 7.43%
Insurance Companies 656559 9.09%
Central Govt/ State Govt 0 0%

NRI's/OCBs/Foreign Nationals/FC/QFI 565902 7.83%

Grand Total 7223525 100%
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v)

vi)

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 315t MARCH, 2023

Share of Nominal Value Number
Holders
UPTO TO 5000 25855
5001 TO 10000 246
10001 TO 20000 104
20001 TO 30000 32
30001 TO 40000 9
40001 TO 50000 B
50001 TO 100000 17
100001 TO ABOVE 19
TOTAL 26290

Sr.No.

SN T bW N =

~

10

Name of the shareholder

NITISHJAIN
BHARATI JAIN

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
DBMGOF (MAURITIUS) LIMITED

THE HONGKONG AND SHANGHAI BANKING
CORP.LTD.

QUINCY OVERSEAS LIMITED

NANDKISHOR CHATURVEDI

GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
ADMINISTRATOR ~ OF THE  SPECIFIED
UNDERTAKING OFTHE UNIT TRUST OF INDIA -
ASSET RECONSTRUCT| ON FUND

of (%)

Holders
98.35%

0.94%
0.40%
0.12%
0.03%
0.03%
0.06%
0.07%
100

No of equity
shares held
1654126
986414
717625
636928
334512
326250

206375
136525
103530
68837

Total
amount

13239780
1697340
1434450

798960
316810
363000
1108500
53276410
72235250

Percentage
of Holding
22.90
13.66
9.93

8.82

4.63

452

2.86
1.89
143
0.95

Annual Report 2021-22

% of Amt.

18.33
3.19
1.99
1.11
0.44
0.50
1.53
73.75
100

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board Members and all Senior Management Personnel. The
Code of Conduct is posted on the Company’s website.

1 confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2023, received a declaration of Compliance with
the Code of Conduct from all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Members of the Management one level below the Board

of Directors as

Place: Mumbai

on March 31, 2023

Dated: August 14, 2023

Vidyadhar N. More
Director
DIN: 10243561
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Crescent Finstock Limited

1.

The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Crescent Finstock Limited (“the Company”), contains details as stipulated
in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing
Regulations”) (‘applicable criteria”) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2023. This
certificate is required by the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the shareholders of
the Company.

Management's Responsibility

2

The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including the
preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

4,

Opinion

8.

10.

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance
whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations
for the year ended 31 March, 2023,

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes,
Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI’) and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable
for the purpose of this certificate, The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the 1CAIL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control
for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements,

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and the representation
provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
Restriction on use

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling the Company
to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any
other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any
other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing,

For Ashok Shetty & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ashok Shetty
Partner
Mem. No. 102524

Date: August 14,2023
Place: Mumbai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

ECONOMIC REVIEW
Global Economic Overview

Global growth is forecast to slow from 6.0 percent in 2021 to 3.2 percent in 2022 and 2.7 percent in 2023. This is the weakest growth profile
since 2001 except for the global financial crisis and the acute phase of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The baseline forecast is for growth to fall from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023, before settling at 3.0 percent in 2024. Advanced
economies are expected to see an especially pronounced growth slowdown, from 2.7 percent in 2022 to 1.3 percent in 2023. In a plausible
alternative scenario with further financial sector stress, global growth declines to about 2.5 percent in 2023 with advanced economy
growth falling below 1 percent. Global headline inflation in the baseline is set to fall from 8.7 percent in 2022 to 7.0 percent in 2023 on the
back of lower commodity prices but underlying {core} inflation is likely to decline more slowly. Inflation’s return to target is unlikely before
2025 in most cases

Indian Economic Overview

Recovering from pandemic-induced contraction, the Russian-Ukraine conflict and inflation, the Indian economy is staging a broad-based
recovery across sectors, positioning to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth path in FY23. India's GDP growth is expected to remain robust
in FY24. GDP forecast for FY24 to be in the range of 6-6.8%. Retail inflation is back within RBI's target range in November 2022. Indian
Rupee performed well compared to other Emerging Market Economies in Apr-Mar 2023.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

“In F.Y 2020-21 the Company had to surrender its registration as a broking member (trading/clearing/self-clearing membership on
the F & O/cash segment of the BSE Limited) of the Bombay Stock Exchange, due to some inconsistency with an eligibility criteria in
relation to Net Worth Computation format/formula as prescribed by Dr. L. C. Gupta Committee under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP/DIR/P/2019/14 dated January 11, 2019 and Exchange notice nos.20190116-32 dated January 16, 2019 and
20190325-9 dated March 25, 2019 to continue as a Broker.

The Company has entered into new business activities in F.Y 2021-22 and striving towards grabbing new business opportunities
available in the field of exports and imports of goods. Exporting products can largely contribute to increasing our profits. This is
mainly due to the foreign orders, as they are usually larger than those placed by the local buyers. While local customers buy a few
products or a pallet, businesses abroad oftentimes order a container of products which inevitably leads to increased profits.
Moreover, if our products are considered unique or innovative abroad, our profits can increase rapidly in no time. Further, as we all
know that export and import is an ever-rising sector and presently there is gap in demand and supply in this sector in the market,
hence the Company would like to capitalize on this opportunity for the betterment of the Company as a whole.

Internal Controls

The Company has invested in ensuring that its internal audit and control systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature of
business and the size of its operations. The internal control system is supplemented by internal audits, as well as regular reviews by
the management.

Key Financial Ratios

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements 2018) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the company
is required to give details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in
key sector-specific financial (Standalone) ratios.

Particulars F.Y2022-23 F.Y2021-22 Reason for Variance over 25%

Debtors Turnover Ratio Nil Nil N/A

Inventory Turnover Ratio Nil Nil N/A

Interest Coverage Ratio Nil Nil N/A

Net Profit Margin Nil Nil N/A

Current Ratio 2.29% 3.95% Increased due to a decrease in current liabilities
Return on Capital Employed -0.54% -0.47% N/A

Returnon Net worth -0.61 0.69 Decreased due to decrease in other income



Crescent Finstock Limited Annual Report 2022-23

Risk and Concern

The financial sector is affected by a variety of factors linked to domestic economic progress and global developments. Any economic
event happening across the globe can have a direct or indirect impact on the Company Uncertainty in global markets, owing to a
recessionary environment in advanced economies and increased strain in China and other emerging markets can result in volatil e
capital inflows and currency fluctuations. In India, the slow pace in implementation of economic reforms and important legislations
can further delay growth. Any adverse change in the regulatory and policy environment in which the company operates could aff ect
our business and financial condition. In the financial services industry, security and sanctity of client data is of utmost importance. A
regular and continuous threat for firms is data theft via malicious malware and email. Technology has not only increased play ers,
vendors and customers, but has added multiple threats to the businesses. Cyber-attacks are getting larger in scale and size, even to
the extent of coordinated attacks from different geographies.

Material development in human resources / industrial relation front including no. of people employed

We continue to have cordial and harmonious relationship with our employees



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of Crescent Finstock Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Crescent Finstock Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 315t March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its loss (including other comprehensive
income) and its Cash Flow Statement and Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board'’s report including Annexure to Board's report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to
the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,



As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from ervor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report., However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ceasc to continue as a
going concern,

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable,

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report to the extent
applicable, that:

(1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(3) The financial statements, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{4) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

(S)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

(6) We also audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of the company as on 31st March,
2023 in conjunction with the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date and our report
dated 30-05-2023 as per Annexure B expressed unmodified opinion,

(7)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

{a} The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

{c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes
to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the



(8)

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(if) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes
to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or an behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain
any material mis-statement,

(e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the limit prescribed by section 197
for maximum permissible managerial remuneration.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty

Partner

M. No: 102524

UDIN: 23102524BGUCFV5087
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2023



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of the Crescent Finstock Limited, on the financial
statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Refer to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent
Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, we report the
following:

i) In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment:
{a) (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant & Equipment.
(B) the company is not having any intangible asset, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order
are not applicable to the company.
(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year,
(c) The company does not hold any immovable properties (in the nature of “property, Plant & Equipment”) which are not in
the name of the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ij(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.
(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(i}(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.
ii) In respect of Inventory:
(a) In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies between physical inventory and book records were noticed
on physical verification,
(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(if)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

iii)  During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the said Order are not applicable to the company.

iv)  The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 are applicable. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the said order are not applicable to the company.

v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 ta 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

vi)  As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act for any of the activities carried on by the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable.

vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee State

Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, GST, Cess
and other statutory dues with the appropriate autharities to the extent applicable to it. There are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date
on when they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are not any statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a)
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. Therefore, the provisions of clause (vii) (b) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no transaction not recorded in the books of

X)

account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961).

ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment

of any loan or other borrowings or any interest due thereon to any lender.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been a declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on short term
basis which have been utilised for long term purposes.

{e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.



(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares during the year and the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have not been commented upon.

xi)  (a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees during
the year. The management has also hot reported any case of fraud during the year.
(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
(c) Asauditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year.

xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii} of the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

xiii) As per the information and explanations received by us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv) The company has complied with the provisions of the section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to appointment of internal
auditor of the company.

xv)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xv) of
the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act, 1934.
(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year.
(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,
(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as part of the group.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xx) There is no liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xxi) The company has made investments in its subsidiary company i.e. Doubledot Finance Limited. Therefore, the company has prepared
the consolidated financial statements.

For Ashok Shetty & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty

Partner
M. No.: 102524
UDIN: 23102524BGUCFV5087

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2023



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of Crescent Finstock Limited, on the financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Independent Auditors Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements under clause (i) of
subsection 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act).

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Crescent Finstock Limited (the Company), as at and for the year ended
315t March, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of the Company as at that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
financial control with reference to financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efticient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty
Partner

UDIN: 23102524BGUCFV5087
M. No.: 102524

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2023



Crescent Finstock Limited

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2023

Assets
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(h)

(i) Investments
(c) Current Tax assets (net)
Total Non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b)

() Trade receivables
(ii)  Cash and cash equivalents
(iif)  Other financial assets
(c) Other current assets
Total Current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
) Other Equity
Total equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a)
(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
(@
(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
() Other current liahilties

Total Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilitles

Significant accounting pollcies

Note No,

7.1
7.2
7.3

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

3

Asat
31.03.2023

31.18
3,11,837.12

74.56
3,13,142.86

20,75

2,716.14
315.59
41.30
3,093.79

65

72,235.25

3,03,097.30

11,781.91
4.59
11,786.50

850.00

0.05

502.79

1,352.85
13,139.3

6.65

The accompanying notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No, 117134W

CA Ashok R Shetty
Partner

Membership No.: 102524
Place : Mumbai

Date: 30th May,2023

(In X Thousands)
As at
31.03.2022

31,18

3,11,837.12
92.73
3,14,461.03

2,776.59
263.54
1.30
3,041.43

7 502.46

72,235.25
708.65
3,04,943.90

11,781.91
7.64
11,789.55

0.08
768.93
769.01

For and on behalf of the Board
Crescent Finstock Limited

Chandramohan Jakhmola

Wholetime Director & CFO
DIN - 08005196

John Dsouza
Director

DIN - 01877999

Nitish Jain
Director
DIN - 00507526

Mehnuddin Khan
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer
Mem No.A40156



CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2023
{ln ® Thousands excepl equily share and per equily share datu}
Partculars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31.03.2023 31,03,2022
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Income
Revenue from operations 17 72499 ]
Other income 18 595,15 4,467,514
Total Income 1,300.14 4,267.53
Expenses
Cost of materlal consumed 19 495,49 -
Employee benefit expenses 20 12533 205,94
Finance cost 21 728.46 71091
Depreciation and amortization 22 +
Other expenses 23 1.803.48 1,251.749
Total expenses 3,152.75 2,168.63
Profit / (Loss) before tax (1,852.61) 2,098.89
Tax expense H
- Current tax
- Deferred Tax Expenses - 4
Total tax expensed from contlnulng operation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year (1,852.61) 2,008.89
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME: (
(A) Items that will not be reclassified to proflt or loss, net of tax
1) Falr value galns on Equity Instruments, net of tax - (2,536.52)
i} Actuarlal gain/(loss) on gratulty and leave encashment, net of tax 6.01 392.73
(B) Items that will be reclassifled to profit or loss, net of tax
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year 6.01 (2,143.79)
Total Comprehenslve Income / (Loss) for the year (1,84 6.60) [44.89)
Earnlngs per share 30
Bas!c & Dlluted (0.26) 0.29
Face value per share 10/- 10/- |
Slgnificant accounting policies 4

The accompanyIng notes 1 to 31 form are an integral part of these standalone financlal statements.
s per our attached report of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

| Chartered Accountants Crescent Finstock Limlted
FRN No. 117134W

Chandramohan Nitlsh Jaln
Partner Jakhmola
Wholetime Director & Director
Membership No.: 102524 CFO
Place : Mumbai DIN - 08005196 DIN - 00507526
Date: 30th May,2023
John Dsouza Mehnuddin Khan
Dlrector Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

DIN - 01877999 Mem Na.A40156




Crescent Finstock Limlited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars

Piofic before tax/{Loss)
fo

on sale of Investments
on Fixed Deposits
on Income Tax Refund
for Leave Encashment & Gratuity
fiom investments

Interest expense

Operating Profit/{Loss) before working capital changes

Chianges in working capital:

Adjustments for (Increase) / decrease In operating assets:
Inventor ies
Other financial assels / othel assets

Other current assets

for Increase / (decrease) in operating Habllitles:
Other current liabillties
Bortowings - Cutrent

Pruvisions

Cash from/ (used in) operatlons

Taxes paid

from / (used In) operating activities

from investments
Income

of BSE shares

{used In) / from Investing activitles

Interest expense
(Repayment)/P1acurement of Borrowings

Net casli fiom financing actlvitles

Net cash flows during the year

Net Increase/{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents {opening balance)

Cash and cash

accompanying notes 1 to 31 (orni a1 e an integral part of these standalone financial statements.
Notes to cash flow stateinent:

i Cash flow statement has been prepared under the [nditect Method as set out in Indian
| Accounting Standaid (Ind AS 7) ™ Cash Flow Statement”.

As per out attached 1eport uf even date

\For Ashok Shetty & Co,
Chartered Accountants
JFRN No. 117134W

CA Ashok R Shetty
Partne)

Membeiship No.: 102524
Place : Mumbai

Date: 30th May,2023

31st March, 2023

(1,852,61)
(138.05)
(398.58)
293
(21.62)
72591
170.59
(1,682.02)
(20.75]
(52.05)
(40.01)
(266.14)
850.00
471.06
(1,210,97)
131818
107.21
2162
53663
(725.91)
(725.91)
(60.45)
(60.45)
2,776.59
2,716.14

Crescent Finstack Limited

Cliandramohan Jakhmola
Wholetime Director & CFO
DN - 08005196

John Dsouza

Director
DIN - 0187799%

31st March, 2022

2,098.A9
{4,050.22)
(144.63)
(38.15)
676
(3453
683.16
(1.448.71)
2395
17.85
(1,603.66)
(83.12)
1 £44 QRY
(3,093,69)
(43.48)
(3,137.17)
34.53
182.78
4,051.10
(683.16)
1 NA7.0M
6414 |
64.14
2,71245

Nitish Jain
Director
DIN - 00507526

Mehnuddin Khan

Company Seci etary & Compliance

Officer
Mem No,A40156



Notes to the Standalone statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
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1. Company Overview

Crescent Finstock Limited (the ‘Company’) is domiciled in India. The Company's registered office is at A/12, Sneh Kunj CHS,Residential
Plot No..374 Koparli Road,Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC, Vapi, Gujarat - 396195, The Company’s Company Information Number (CIN) is
L51100GJ1997PLC0O32464.

The Company’s equity shares were listed on Vadodara Stock Exchange till it was derecognized on 9 November 2015. The company is
presently listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd with effect from 14" September, 2018. “In F.Y 2020-21 the Company had to
surrender its registration as a broking member (trading/clearing/self-clearing membership on the F & 0/cash segment of the BSE Limited)
of the Bombay Stock Exchange, due to some inconsistency with an eligibility criteria in relation to Net Worth Computation format/formula
as prescribed by Dr. L. C. Gupta Committce under SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP/DIR/P/2019/14 dated January 11, 2019 and
Exchange notice nos.20190116-32 dated January 16, 2019 and 20190325-9 dated March 25, 2019 to continue as a Broker.

The Company has entered into new business activities in order to grab business opportunitics available in the field of exports and imports
of goods.

These Ind-AS compliant Standalone Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2023,
2. Basis of Preparation

2.1, Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (herein after referred
to as the Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) read with Rule
4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and the relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis using the historical cost measurement along with other permissible
measurement basis.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2, Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is Company’s functional currency. All amounts disclosed in the
financial stalements and noles have been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule I1] of the Companies Act,

2.3. Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the reporting date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period and the actual results could differ from those estimates. These are reviewed by
the management on an on-going basis and appropriate changes in estimates are made prospectively as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if malerial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial stalements.

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasonable.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment
The Company has applied for the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition date i.e. April 1, 2015 as
the deemed cost under IND AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical cost.

All the items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.



Notes to the Standalone statements for the year ended 315t March 2023

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company derecognizes the replaced
part and recognizes the new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment. All others repairs and maintenance cost are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Subsequent cost are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item that will flow to the company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably.
Expenses directly related to construction activity or incidental thereto, are allocated to fixed assets at the time of completion of the project.

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and the assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, ather than Freehold Land is provided over the useful life of the asset as specified in
schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Property , Plant and Equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is
provided on pro rata basis with reference to the month of addition and deletion. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the
carrying value or the fair value less cost to sell.

The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Office EqQuipment 05 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 08 Years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

In case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is estimated on a case to case basis.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

3.2 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of such
assets till such time as the assets are ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

3.3 Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognized at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where investments accounted for
at cost shall be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are
classified as held for sale.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalent:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent comprise cash on hand, bank balances and demand
deposit with the bank which are short term, highly liquid investment that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

3.5 Revenue recognition:

(i) Rendering of services
Revenue for the sale of service is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered as per terms of the contract.
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(ii) Other income
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. Dividends are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established.

3.6 Lease
Operating Lease

As a lessee:

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company, as lessee, are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expecled general inflation to compensate for the Company's
expected inflationary cost increases.

3.7 Income tax
Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognised directly in Other Comprehensive income.

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax
payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable or recoverable is the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset
in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
assel is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same
at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

ii. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on
business plans of the Company and the reversal of temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. shiDeferred tax is
measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. kisThe measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. idsiss!

3.8 Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of the activities of the Company, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

3.9 Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-gccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be

made.
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3.10 Earning Per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
-the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

3.11 Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IndAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

3.12 Employee benefits

(i) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan ("the Gratuity Plan') covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment with the Company.

Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at each balance
sheet date.

The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and losses through
re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability /(asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income.

(ii) Provident Fund
Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a contribution plan. Both the eligible employee and the
company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary.

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

iii. Compensated absences:-

The company has a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulating in nature. The expected cost of
accumulating compensated absence is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date
using project unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the balance sheet date. Expenses on non-accumulating compensated absences is recgonised in the period in which it is

occur.
3.13 Financial instruments- Investment and other financial assets

Particulars ] Initial recognition ] Subsequent recognition

Non-derivative financial instruments

a) Financial assets At fair value including | Atamortised cost: if it is held within business model where
directly attributable | purpose is to hold asset for contractual cash flows that are
transaction costs solely payments of principal and interest on principal

outstanding.

b) Financial assets At fair value including | At fair value through other comprehensive income: if it
directly attributable | is held within business model where purpose is to hold asset
transaction costs for contractual cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on principal outstanding and also
selling financial assets.
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) Financial assets At fair value excluding | At fair value through statement of profit and loss: il
directly allributable | financial asselis not classified in any of Lthe above categories.
transaction costs

d) Financial At fair value i_nc]uding At amortised cost: using effective interest method except

liabilities directly attributable | certain items.

transaction costs

Share capital

Ordinary shares classified as | Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new
equity. ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity,
net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial instruments: A financial asset is derecognised by the Company only when:

— [t expires; or
= the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or
- if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset; or

— the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss including cumulative gain or loss in case of financial assets
subsequently valued at fair value through other comprehensive income. In case of financial assets subsequently fair valued through profit
or loss gain or loss is presented on a net basis.

3.14 Measurement of Fair Value
Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non- financial assets and
liabilities.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument.
A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants
would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The Company regularly reviews significant inputs and valuation adjustments. In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the
Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. All
methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized. When measuring
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.

3.15 Impairment

i Financial assets:
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. For all financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be
recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.

ii. Non-financial assets:
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual assel basis unless the asset does nol generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the assel belongs.



Notes to the Standalone statements for the vear ended 31st March 2023

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the
amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed
in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset

in prior years.
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Crescent Flnstock Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(In X Thousands)

Asat31.03.2023 Asat31.03.2022
Non-current assets
Financlal Assets
5 Investments
1. Investments In Subsidiaries
Non-trade in Equity Shares (Unquoted) - at cost
10,477,727 (31.03.2022: 10,477,727) Equity Shares in Doubledot Finance Ltd of Rs
10/- each fully paid up
3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
G Current assets
Inventories
Stock In Finished Goods 20.75 -
20.75 -
7 Financlal Assets
7.1 Trade Recelvables
Unsecured, Considered Good and less then Six months - =
7.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Balance that meet the definition of cash and cash equivalent as per Ind AS 7 - Statement
of Cash Flows
Cash on hand 1.35 0,43
Balances with Bank - in current account 339,79 40116
- in deposits accounts with orlginal maturities of less than 12 months 2,375.00 2,375.00
2,716.14 2,776.59
2,716.14 2,776,59
7.3 Other financlal assets
Interest Accrued but not due 181.01 128.96
Deposits 134.59 134.59
315.59 263.54
9 Other current assets
Prepaid expenses 130 130
Balances with statutory/Government Authorities 40,01 -
41.30 1.30




Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st march, 2023
(In X Thousands)

it Income Taxes & deferred tax

8.1 Income Tax recognised in Profit or loss:

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2023 2022

Current Tax
In respect of the current year
In repect of earlier years

Deferred Tax

Total tax expense recognised In the current year relating to
continuing operations = =

8.2 Reconciliation of tax expense with the effective tax

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022

Particulars

(1,852.61) 2,098.89

Profit / {loss) before tax
22% 22%

Applicable tax rate

Computed tax expense 461.76
Exempt income =
Expenses disallowed 2

- (461.76)

Tax loss not recognised
Tax credit not recognised
Deferred tax asset recognised

Tax expenses as per Statement of Profit and Loss

8.3 Unrecognised tax losses / tax credits / temporory difference
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

Particulars
2023 2022
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Unused tax losses -
Fixed assets impact
Unused tax credit
*Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised as there are no major foreseable profits.
8.4 Deferved tax liabilities
(a) The balance comprises temporory differences attributable to :
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022

(i) Deferred tax liabilities

(ii) Deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax liabilties/(assets)

(b) Movement in deferred tax liabilities:
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

Particulars
2023 2022
Net deferred tax liability/(asset) asset at the beginning - -
Fixed Asset impact - -
Impact of current year loss -
Closing balance d &
8.5 Current Tax Liabilities
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
Taxes paid less provision there against B
8.6 Current Tax Assets
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Taxes paid less provision there against 1,274.56 2,592.73

1,274.56 2,592.73




Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 10: Equity Share Capital:

Authaorised Capital as at:

As at 31.03.2023

Number of Amount
shares
Authorised:
Equity shares of * 10/- each 80,00,000 80,000
TOTAL 80,00,000 80,000
For the year ended 31st March, 2023 Balance as at 01,04.2022
Number of Amount
shares
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shates of* 10/- each 72,23,525 72,235.25
TOTAL 72.23 525 72 2358.25
For the year ended 31st March, 2022 Balance as at 01.04.2021
Amount
shares
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of * 10/- each 72,23,525 72,235.25
TOTAL ____ 72,23,525 72,235.25

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of * 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is

As at 31.03.2022

Number of Amount
shares
80,00,000 80,000
80,00,000 80,000

changes in equity share capital during the
year

Number of

Amount
shares

changes in equlty share capital during the

Amount
shares

entitled to one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts in the proportion of equity shares held.

(b) Details of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

Shareholder

Mr. Nitish Jain
Mrs. Bharati Jain
The Bank of New York Mellon

()

at
Number of % Holding
Equity Shares
held
16,54,126 22.89%
9,86,414 13.66%
7,17,625 9.94%

(1) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2023

Promoter Name

Nitish jain

No. of Shares

22.89%
13.66%

16,54,126
9,86,414

(ii) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2022

Promoter Name

No. of Shares

% of total shares v

As at 31.03.2022

Number of Equity % Holdlng
Shaies held
16,54,126 22.89%
9,86,414 13.66%
717,625 9.94%

% Change during the
ear

0%
0%

% Change during the

% of total shares
yea

Equity Shares

Nitish jain

16,54,126 22.89%

0%

{In ¥ Thousands cxcept equity share’

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Number of
Amount
shares
72,23,525 72,235.25
72,23,525 72.235.25

Balance as at 31.03.2022

shares Amount
72,23,525 72,235.25
72,23,525 72,235.25
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Crescent Finstock Limlted

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Non current liabllities
As at31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022

12 Borrowings - Non Current

Unsecured
Loans from Subsidiary Company - Doubledot FInance Limited 11,781.91 11,781.91
11,781.91 11,781.91
13 Provisions - non current
Provislon for Gratulty 4.59 2.28
Provision for Leave Encashment - 5.36
4.59 7.64
Current liabilities
14 Borrowings - Current
Loans from Dlrectors and Relatives 450.00 s
850.00 -
15 Provlisions - current
Provision for Gratulty 0.05 0,02
Provision for Leave Encashment = 0.06
0.05 0.08
16 Other Current Liablltles
Statutory dues payable 29.67 3143
Others payables 473.12 737,50

502.79 768.93




Crescent Finstock Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
{In  Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
17 Revenue from operations
Sale of Services
Brokerage -
Export Sales 724,99 -
724.99 -

18 Other income
Dividend from:
Equily 21.62 34.53
- Investments measured at fair value through profil & loss
Inleresl income from:

- Fixed Deposils 138.05 144,63
Profit on sate of Investments - 4,050.22
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 16.89 -
Interest on Income Tax refund 398.58 38.15

575.15 4,267.53

19 Cost of material consumed

Stock of Goods
Opening Stock - .

Add: Purchases 516.24 -
Less: Closing Stock (20.75) -
495.49 -

20 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and bonus (net of recovery) 122.40 169.17
Graluity and Other funds 2.93 36.76
125.33 205.94
21 Finance Cost

Interest expenses
- on unsecured loan 725.91 683.16
Bank charges 2.55 27.75
728.46 710.91

22 Depreclatlon and amortization expense
Deprecialion on tangible assets = e

23  Other expenses

Paymenl lo auditor (as audil fees) 104.40 101.80
Rales & Taxes 18.70 8.40
Rent Expenses 53.30 88.80
Travelling and conveyance 4.95 -
Compuler Expenses 2478 6.80
Legal and professional charges 941.26 250.82
Courier Charges 115.88 -
Freight Charges 111.51 -
Prinling and slalionery 8.21 1.90
Advertisement expenses 130.49 125,83
Direclor Sitling Fees 40.00 59.00
Lisling charges 64.90 64.90
Share accounting charges - 200.94
Transaction charges 17.89 61.17
Demat charges 0.59 19.50
Annual Cuslody Fees 74.91 75.72
Miscellaneous expenses 91,70 186.21
1,603.48 1,251.79

Detalls of payment to auditor
As auditor :
Audit fee 50.00 50.00
Tax Audit fee = -
Other certifications = =

In other capacity
Taxation matters - -
Company law matters
Management services - .

Other services 54,40 51.80
Reimbursement expenses - -

104.40 101.80
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to the financlal statements as at 31st March 2023

, the disclosures of lransaclions with the related parties are given below:

with
Party Name
Chandramohan Jakhmola
loha D'souza
KS Iver
Ganesh Iver
Doubledot Finance Limited
Nitish Jain
with related asat

Firance Limited

Note 25
Managerial Remuneration

Chandramohan Jakhmola

i} Name of Director & Key Management Persannel
Chandramohan Jakhmola
Nitish Jain
Bharati Jain
John D'souza
K S lyer
Ganesh lyer
Mehnuddin Khan

i}

Doubledot Finance Limited
Netclassroom Prlvate Limited
Positive Biosciences Limited

Nature of Transactions

Sitting Fees
£
sitting Fees
Loan Taken
Loan Given
Interesl Paid {Net of TDS)
Loan Taken

Investment
Loan

Whole Time Director & CFO

Non Executive Director

Non Executive Director

Non Executive - Independent Director
Non Executive - Independent Director
Non Executive - Independent Director

Company Secrelary

Subsidiary

Step - down Subsidiary
Step - down Subsidiary

Amounl {Rs.)

2022-23

12240

RTh usa d

2021-2022
Amount (Rs.l
16917
1000

700 00

2021-22

169 17

As Lhe future liability for gralully and leave encashment is provided on an actual basis for the Company as a whole the amounl pertaining to the direclors is not asceriainable and, therefore, not

included above

No Commisslon ls payable lo lhe Directors and hence, the compulation of Net Profit under Section 349 of the Companles Act, 1956 is not given

Note 26
Financlal Ratlos

The followlng are analytlcal ratio for the year ended March,31, 2023 and March,31, 2022

Ratlo

Current Ratio

Daht equitv ratio

Debt service coverage ratio

Return on equity {in %)

Trade receivables turnover ratio

Trade pavables turnover ratio

Net orofit %

EBITDA %

Return on capltal employed %

3eturn on Investment %

Methadology
Currenl assets over current liabilities
Debt over total shareholders' equity

EBITDA over Interest on loan & principle repaymenl
diring the vear

PAT over Equity

Cost of Goods Sold over average lnvetory

Jevenue from operations over average trade
-ecelvables

Purchases over Average Trade Payahles

Revenue from operations over average working
capltal

Net profit after tax over revenue

EBITDA over Revenue

EBIT over Revenue

EBIT over Equily and Debt

NPAT over Cost of Investment

For Year ended
31 March 2023
228

004
23

-0 61%

47 78

036

12 56)

1”3

235’

-0 54%

-0 59%

For Year ended 31
March 2022

395

004
217

069%

047%

067%

% Varlance

42 18%

061%
782%

-1B8 BO%

100 00%

100 00%

-100 00%

-100 00%

-100 N0%

15 24%

-188 27%

Decreased due to
increase in current
liabllitite

Not applicable since less
than 25%

Not applicable since less
than 25%

Decreased due to
decrease in other income

Increased due increase in
cost of goods sald

Not applicable since less
than 75%

Not applicable since less
than 25%

Increased due to revenue
from operation

Decreased due to

Decreased due to
Jecrease in other income

Decreased due to
decrease in other income

Not appllcable since less
than 25%

Decreased due to
decrease in other income



Notes to the Standalone statements for the ended 31st March 2023

27 Hierarchy for fair value estimation:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described
as under

Level 1 hierarchy includes methods and input that use active quoted prices depending upon type of instrument. The guoted
prices are derived from platforms like stock exchange etc. Management has used closing prices and values of closing NAV’s as
applicable in case of financial instruments \ covered under this level.

Under level 2 the fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in any active market are determined using
appropriate valuation techniques with the use of observable market data without relying much on the estimates that are entity
specific. The inputs under this level are always observable.

In case of level 3 if one or more of the significant inputs are not derived on the basis of observable market data then fair value
estimations derived with such inputs are included in level 3.

The Company follows a policy to recognise transfers between the levels only at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are no transfers between levels during the year. The information based on the above levels is tabulated here below.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03,2023

Particulars Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
reference

Financial assets measured at fair value

[nvestments in Equity Instruments 5.l
Total

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable

Total

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2022

Particulars Note Level 1 Level2  Level3  Total
reference

Financial assets measured at fair value

Investments in Equity [nstruments 5.l
Total

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable

Total



Notes to the Standalone statements for the ended 315t March 2023

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost (In X Thousands)
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Particulars
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets at
amortised cost
Investments 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
Cash and cash
equivalents 2,716.14 2,716.14 2,776.59 2,776.59
Trade receivables
Other financial assets 315.59 315.59 263.54 263.54
Total 3,14,868.85 3,14,868.85 3,14,877.25 3,14,877.25
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
Trade payables
Other current financial
liabilities
Total
The carrying amount of cash and equivalent and other current financial liabilities is considered to be the same as their fair value

because of their short-term nature, The financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to
their fair value.

28 Financial risk management:
The Company’s overall risk management policy seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on the financial performance of the Company

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in loss to the Company and arises
mainly from the Company’s investment in mutual fund units. The Company invests in mutual fund scheme [rom reputed fund houses only
and hence do not expect to incur any material credit losses.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In view of nominal amount of financial liabilities as at the year end and sufficient cash
and cash equivalents available, the Company do not expect to face any liquidity risk.

29 Earnings per share (EPS):
The following reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:
(In X Thousands except equity share)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 (Rs.) 31.03.2022 (Rs.)
Profit / (loss) from continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders (1,852.61) 2,098.89
Weighted average number of equity shares basic and diluted (nos.) 72,23,525 72,23,525
Basic and diluted earnings per share (0.26) 0.29

Nominal value of equity share 10.00 10.00



Notes to the Standalone statements for the ended 31st March 2023

30 Segment Reporting
During the year, no reportable segment was identified. Therefore, Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments is not
applicable.

31. Defined Contribution Plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A. Defined Contribution Plan-
There are no contributions to defined contribution plans.
B. Defined Benefits Plan

(i) Leave Encashment
As per Actuarial Valuation as on 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 and recognised in the financial statements in respect of

Employee Benefit Schemes:

(In X Thousands)

Amount in the Balance
Asat Asat

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Present value of plan liabilities 5.42
Fair value of plan assets
Unfunded plans
Net plan liability/ (Assetl* 5.42

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

31-03-23 31-03-22
Service Cost 5.42
Past service cost
Net Interest Cost 0.36 5.49
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period (5.78) (46.21)
Expense recognized in the Income Statement (5.42) (35.30)
Change in plan assets

31-03-23 31-03-22
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contribution
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

31-03-23 31-03-22

Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period 5.42 84.40
Service Cost 5.42

Past service cost



Notes to the Standalone statements for the ended 31st March 2023

Net Interest cost (Income) 0.36

Actuarial (gain)/loss (5.78) (46.21)
Contribution paid to the Fund

Benefit paid directly by the enterprise (43.68)
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 542

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non-current.

31-03-23 31-03-22
Current liability (Amount due within one year) 0.06
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) 5.36
Total PBO at the end of year 5.42

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period

The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2021-22.

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy
are not applicable being a lump sum henefit on retirement.

(ii) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous
service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last
drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

Amount in the Balance Sheet X Tho
31-03-23 31-03-22

Present Value of the obligation at end 4.64 2.30
Fair value of plan assets

Unfunded liability recognized in Balance Sheet 4.64 2.30

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

31-03-23 31-03-22
Service Cost 2.42 2.30
Past Service Cost
Net Interest Cost 0.15 23.56

Expense recognized in the Income Statement 2.57 25.86



Notes to the Standalone statements for the ended 315t March 2023

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

31-03-23 31-03-22
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 0.23) (346.53)
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset

mn

31-03-23 31-03-22
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contribution
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period

in Net Defined Benefit

31-03-23 31-03-22
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period 2.30 362.41
Service Cost 2.42 230
Past Service Cost
Net Interest cost (Income) 0.15 23.56
Actuarial (gain)/ loss (0.23) [346.53)
Contribution paid to the Fund
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise (39.44)
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 4.64 2.30

31-03-23 31-03-22

Current liability (Amount due within one year) 0.05 0.02
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) 4,59 2.28
Total PBO at the end of year 4.64 2.30

Expected contribution for the next Annual reportine period
The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2022-23

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

31 Figures regrouping & reclassification:
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of Crescent Finstock Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1

o

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Crescent Finstock Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding
Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled
entities, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, (the
consolidated statement of changes in equity) and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities
as at March 31, 2023, of consolidated profit, (consolidated changes in equity) and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by [CAl and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board’s report including Annexure to Board's report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Management Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

5

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonhable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

8

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:



. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we ave also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s usc of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty cxists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditoi’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern, and;

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group and its
associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

’ From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
10, Asrequired by section143(3) of the Act,, based on our audit, we report to the extent applicable, that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of aforesaid consolidated financial statements,

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors,

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, (the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity) and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and
jointly controlled companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled
companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure.

P}

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled
entities.

il.  The Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities did not have any material foresceable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts as at 315t March, 2023.



There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its
subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA AshoKk R. Shetty

Partner

M.No: 102524

UDIN: 23102524BGUCFW9961
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2023



Annexure to the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of Crescent Finstock Limited, on the Consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Independent Auditors Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial statements under clause (i)
of subsection 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act).

1. In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of Crescent Finstock Limited (the "“Company”), as at and for the year

ended 31t March, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements of the Group
Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2 The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial control
with reference to financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
These respansibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements
hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects,

4, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

6, A company's internal financial control with reference to financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

7, Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal ftinancial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty

Partner

M. No.: 102524

UDIN: 23102524BGUCFW9961
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2023



Crescent Finstock Limited

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2023

(In % Lakhs)

Asat Asat
Note No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Assets
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 158.01 27.38
Q)] Capital Work-in-progress 4.1 640.87 -
() Goodwill 1,184.85 1,184.85
(d) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 5 3,977.90 5,080.18
(il) Loans 6 0.28 1.32
(iii} Other financial assets
() Deferred Tax assets (net) 7.4 562.59 54022
n Current Tax assets (net) 7.6 12,75 25.93
[(:4) Other non-current assets 8 179.44 -
Total Non-current assets 6,716.69 6,859.87
Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 1,314.22 1,195.74
(h) Financial Assets 10
(i) Trade receivables 10.1 27.93 17.77
(i) Cash and cash cquivalents 10.2 150.53 162.61
(ifi) Loans 103 .
(iv) Other linancial asscts 10.4 3029 40.18
() Other current assets 11 301.60 118,71
Total Current assets 1,824.58 1,535.00
Neon-current assets held for sale &
Total assets 8,541.27 B,394.87
Equity and llabllities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 722,35 72235
L) Other Equity 121 3,997.95 4,078.24
(c) Non controlling interest 3,268.93 3,292.77
Total equity 7,989.23 8,093.36
Liabilities
Non-current liabllities
@ Financial linbilitics
(i} Borrowings 13 106.10 .
() Provisions 14 96.00 66.14
Total Non-current liabilities 202,10 66,14
Current liabllities
(@ Fnancial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 61.58 30.84
(ii) Trade payables 16 219.20 161.33
(iii) Other financial liabllities 17 8.59 11.47
(b) Provisions 18 470 3.35
() Current Tax liabilities 7.5
(d) Other current liabilties 19 55,86 28.38
Total Current liabilities 349,94 235.37
Total Habllitles 552,04 301.51
Total equity and liabilities 8,541.27 8,394.87
Slgnificant accounting pollcies 3

The accompanying notes 1 to 36 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

As per aur attached report of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Ca
Chartered Accountants
FRN No, 117134W

CA Ashok R Shetty

Partner

Membership No.: 102524
Place : Mumbai

Date:

For and on behalf of the Board

Chandramohan
Jakhmola

Wholetime Director &
CFO

DIN - DB005196

John Dsouza

Dircctot
DIN-01877999

Crescent Finstock Limlted

Nitish Jain

Director
DIN - 00507526

Mebnuddin Khan
Secreclary &
Compliance Officer

Mem No.A40156



Crescenl Finstock Limited
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{In T Lakhs excepl equily share & per equity share data)

Pasrtionlirs Note Year ended Year ended
: No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Income
Revenue ftom operations 20 2,095,53 3,382.35
Qther income: 21 336,87 619.68
Total Income 2,432:40 4.002.03
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 22 1,643.71 2,636.89
Employee henefit expenses 23 23717 210.09
Finance cost 24 5439 40.49
Depieciation and amo tization 25 570 19.99
QOther expenses 26 394.71 424.20
Total expenses 2,335,6A 3,339,66
Profit / (Loss) before tax 96.72 662,37
Tax expense g
- Current tax 7.1 16.73 137405
- Deferred Tax Expenses 71 -22.38 12.60
Tatal tax expensed fiom continuing operation -5.65 149,65
Profit / (Laoss) for the year 102.37 5173
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
(A) Ttems that will not be reclasslfled to profit or loss, net of tax
I) Fali value galns on Equity Instiuments, net of tax -240.00 226.14
ii) Actuarial gain/(loss) on gratulty and leave encashment, net of tax -18.10 19.40
(B} ltems that will be reclasslfied to profit ot loss, net of tax
Other Comprehenstve Income / (Loss) for Lhe year -258.10 245.54
Total Comprehenslve Income / (Loss) lor the year -155.74 758.27
Net Profit steributable to;
a} Owneis of the Company 73.83 348.24
b) Non Controlling Interest 28.54 164.48
Other Comprehenslve Income attributable to:
a) Owners of the Company -154.12 138.26
b) Non Contiolling Interest -103.98 107.29
Total Comprehenslve Income attributahle to:
a} Owners of the Company *B0.29 486.50
1) Non Controlling Interest -75.44 271,77
Earulngs per share

Basic & Diluted 33 1.42 7.10
Face value per share 1n/- 10/-
Significant accounting policles 3

The accompanying notes 1 to 36 ale an integial patt of these standalone financial statements,

As per our attached 1eport of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN No, 117134W

CA Ashok R Shetty

Partnet

Memheiship No.: 102524
Place: Mumbai

Date:

Farard an behalt ol the Aoard
Crescent Finstock Limlted

Chandramohan

Jakhmola Nitlsh Jain
Wholetime Ditector &
G0 Director

DIN- NHANNR196 DIN - 00507526

John Dsouza Mehnuddin Khan

Diiectot Company Secrelary & Compliance Officer
DIN-01877999 Mem No.A40156



Crescent Finstock Limited

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2023

on sale of lnvestments

Piovisions for Giatuity & Leave Salary
Dividend fi om investments

Interest expense
Excess Piovision wiiteoff

Operating loss before working capltal changes
Changes In working capital:

foi (Increase) / decrease In ope) ating assets:

financial nssets / other assers

current assels

Increase / (decrease) in operating llabllitles:
payables
B wig

current liabilities

Finandial iabitity
pv s
p Vs

from/ (used in}) operatlons

Taxes paid

fromn / (used In) operating acttvitdes

of propeity, Plant and capltal waik In piogress
Purchase of investments
Fait Value Gain / Loss on sale of curi ent financial investment.
Proceeds from sale uf investments
Pioceeds of loans recovered
Dividend frum investments
Deposit Paid

Interest income

Net cash (used in) / from Investing activitles

Interest expense
Inciease/{Decrease) in boi rowilgs
cash frown financing activities
cash flows during the year
increase/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

and cash equivalents {opening balance)

and cash

31st March 2023

570
-165.72
-63 44

-10.16
9.88
-1H2.90
-11849

57.87
853
27.48
-2.48
038
1270

The accompanylng hotes 1 to 36 are an Integral part of these consolidated fInanclal statemments.

Notes to cash flow stateinent:

96.72

-17713
-8041

-197.57
~277.98

-3.54

~777.20
-511.66

1.570.43
1.04
531

-179.44
3266

141.14

~12.07

162,61

150.53

Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect Methud as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) * Cash Flow Statement”,

As per our attached 1eport of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Charte1 ed Accountants
FRN No. 117134W

CA Ashok R Shetty
Partne

Membeishlp No: 102524
Place : Mumbal

Date:

Crescent Finstock Limlted

Chandranichan Jakhmola
Wholetime Director & CFO
DIN - 0ROOS 196

DIN-01877999

31st March 2022

66237
1999
-41491
-45.64
3676
-9.06
48.01

~364 66

297.52
2261
~Ai11
-38.98
-179.85
-1905
084
1491
101
167
-3020

94.37

-137.4R

-1372

-2,31323

2,381 56

-0.48

9.46

3331

5338

109,23

Nitish Jaln
Dilectol

DIN - 00507526

Mehnuddin Khan

Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer

Mem Nu.A40156



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March 2023

1. Company Overview

Crescent Finstock Limited (the ‘Company’) is domiciled in India. The Company's registered office is at A/12, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential
Plot No..374, Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC, Vapi, Gujaral - 396195, The Company’s Company Information Number (CIN) is
L51100G]1997PLC032464,

The Company's equity shares were listed on Vadodara Stock Exchange till it was derecognized on 9 November 2015. The company is
presently listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd with effect from 14" September 2018, “In F.Y 2020-21 the Company had to
surrender its registration as a broking member (trading/clearing/self-clearing membership on the F & 0/cash segment of the BSE Limited)
of the Bombay Stock Exchange, due to some inconsistency with an eligibility criteria in relation to Net Worth Computation format/formula
as prescribed by Dr. L. C. Gupta Committee under SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP/DIR/P/2019/14 dated January 11, 2019 and
Exchange notice n0s.20190116-32 dated January 16, 2019 and 20190325-9 dated March 25, 2019 to continue as a Broker.

The Company has entered into new business activities in order to grab business opportunities available in the field of exports and imports

of goods.
These Ind-AS compliant Standalone Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2023.

2. Basis of Preparation

2.1, Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following assets and liabilities which
have been measured at fair value amount:

Certain financial assets and liabilities {including derivative instruments),
Defined benefit plan’s - plan assets and
Equity settled share based payments

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting standards (‘Ind AS'),
including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Company's consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.).

2.2, Principal of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements relate to Crescent Finstock Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary company. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant &
equipment, are eliminated in full,

(c) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in the subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of the subsidiary.

(d) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit / loss of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted against the income of
the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

(e) Non-Controlling Interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiary is identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet
separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company’s shareholders.

2.3. Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assels and liabilities at the reporting date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change [rom period to period and the actual results could differ [rom those estimates. These are reviewed by
the management on an on-going basis and appropriate changes in estimates are made prospectively as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes arc made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasonable.

3. Other Significant Accounting Policies
These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company's standalone financial statements.
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Crescent FInstock Limlted
Notes to ¢ lidated finaricial for the year ended 31st March, 2023

nn=riirrent acsets

Flnanclal Assets
Investments
Subsldlaries
Non-trade In Equity Shares (nquoted) - at cost

10,477,727 (31.03.2022: 10,477,727 ) Equity Shares in Doublednt Finance Ltd nf Rs 10/- each fully

up

1,000 Poslitlve Blosclences Limlled of Rs 10/- each

12,000 Posltive Blosciences Limited of Rs 10/- each at premlum of Rs 1729 /- each

Netclassroom Pt lvate Limited of Rs 10/- each
shares of Sanger genomlcs Private Limited
Consolidation Adjustment

In Preference Shares (Unquoted) - at cost

4,61,580 Shares Paositive Biosciences Limited at Face Vale 10/-each
Conseolldation Adjustment

valued at fair value through profit and loss

In unlts of Mutual Funds (Unquoted) and Other Funds
-Urban Infrastructure Opportunities Fund
250 Units of Rs 23,930/« (P.Y. Rs.27,430) each fully Pald up &
20 units of Rs 43,930/ (P.Y. Rs.47,430) each ata ptemlum
of Rs 20,000/ each fully pald up

Units 14233.93 (31.03,2022: 35953.72) of HDFC Liqutd fund- Direct Plan Growth

White Oak Indla-Equity Fund

Northei n Arc Investment Management Private Limlted

Motilal Asset management Fund - Equlty Fund

India Business Excellance Fund Ill

India Realty Excellance Fund 11t

Insider Shadow Fund

Blended Rangol{ Fund

IIFL Real Estate Fund-Series 2

IIFL Speclal Opportunltles Fund - Serles 5

Multl Strategy Fund Serles 2

at Cost
Casagrand Mlllenla Pvt Ltd

Qrios Fund-Fund [

Motllal Oswal India Business Excellence Fund Il

Iotal

{Financlal Assets
Loans - Non Current
Loan to Subsldiary & HoldIng Company
Ciescent Finstock Limlted (Holding Company)
Less: Inter Company AdJustments

Loan to Other

Asat31.03.23

3,118.37

510
208.68
2,426.75
098
-3,11837

2,146.16

-4,786.69
0.98

629.60

877.61

543,11

50.60

24179

79.17

157.54

27211

167,29

215,99

156,63

300.00
285,49

KR5.49

3977.90

117.82
-117.82

0.28

Asat31,03.22

3,118.37

510
208.68
242675
0.98
-3,118.37

2,146,16

-4,786.69
0.98

59.83
8.79

1,504.57

971.10

722,42

51.68

234,53

102,81

159.53

268.85

167.68

27130

166,13

90.00
300.00

3290.00

S 08n.18

117.82
-117.82

132



Crescent Flnstock Limlted

Notes Lo ce

N
&

Income Taxes & deferred tax
Tncome Tax recognlsed In Proflt or loss:

Partlculars

Current Tax
In 1espect of the current year

In1epect of eatlier years

Deferred Tax
Tn respect of the cunent yeat
MAT credit

Total tax expensc recognlsed in the current year relating Lo
continuing operatons

Reconcillatlon of tax expense with the effective tax

Partlculars

Profit / (loss) before tax

Applicable tax 1ate

Computed tax expense

Exempt Incnme

Expenses disallowed

Tax loss not 1ecognised

Tax credit nol recognlsed

Deferred tax asset recognised

Tax expenscs as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Unrecognlsed tax losses / tax credits / temporory dliference
Partlculars

Unrecoguised deferred tax assets
Unused tax losses
Fixed assets Impact

Unused tax credit

“Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised as there ate no major foreseable profits.

{a) The balance comprises temporory differences attributable to :

Particulars

(i) Deferred tax liabilities
Difference In Nxed assets base
Untealised fair value gain on investments

(1) Deferved tax assets
MAT Credit Entitlement
Tax Losses

Provislon for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Net deferred tax liabiltles/(assets)

{b) Movement in deferred tax liabilities:
ParUculars

Net deferved tax liability/(asset) asset at the beginning
Opening Balance Reversed

Charged on Fali-value gain on Investments

Fixed asset impact

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Impact of current year loss

MAT Credit Entitlement

Net deferved tax liability /(asset) asset at the end

Current Tax Llabilities
Partlculars

Taxes paid less provision there against

Current Tax Assets

Particulars

Taxes paid less provision there against

for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Year ended March 31,

( tin Lakhs)

Year ended March 31,

2023 2022

16.80 135.53

(0.07) 152

16,73 137,05

(22.38) 12,60

(22.38) 12,60

<5.65 149.65

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2023 2022

96.72 662,37

0.22 0.22

21.28 145.72

~4.55 -0.67

-22.38 12.60

-5.65 149.65
Asat Asat

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Asat Asat

March 31, 2023

March 31,2022

-8.58 -11.89
-B.58 -11,89
52747 527.47
26.54 0,86
554.01 528,33
-562.59 -540.22

Yearended Marchi 31,

Year ended March 31,

2023 2022
-540.22 -552,82
12,36 24.73
(9.05) -12.13
(25.60)
-562.59 -540.22
Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
12.75 25.93
12,75 25.93




10

10.1

Other non-current assets

Depnsits

Inventoties

Stock in trade

Stock of Equity Shares

Stock of Units of Mutual Fund
Stock of Testing Matei ial

Stock of Fabiic Ga1ments

Trade Receivables

Unsecut ed, Considered Good

Particulars

Undisputed trade receivahles- considered gnnd

Undisputed trade receivalles- considered doubtful

Disputed trade receivables- considered good

Disnuted trade receivables- consider ed doubtfull

Taotal

Particulars

Undisputed ti1ade receivables- considered good

Undisputed trade receivables- considered doubtful

Disputed trade receivables- considered gond

enuted trade receivables- concidered douhifull

10.2

11

Total

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance that meet the definition of cash and cash equivalent as per Ind AS 7 - Statement of

Cash Flows

Cash on hand
Balances with Bank - in current account

- in deposits accounts with original maturities of less than 12 months

Other bank balance
Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months

Loans - current
Unsecured, Considered good
Loans to Employees

Other financial assets
Iiterest Accrued but nol due
Deposits

Other current assets
Prepaid expenses
Balances with statutory/Government Authorities-Deposits

Advances recovei able in cash or kind or for value to be received

Deposit with others
Other Receivables
Less : Inteicompany

MAT Ciedit

17944

17944

28277
101791
12.90
0.65
1314.22

27.93
27.93

1ess than 6 months

27.20

27.20

I acc than & manthe

15.07

1507

0.072
126,712
23.750
150.53

150.53

10.51
1978

1134
180.60

46.10

0.25
4.05
-0.01
59.27
301.60

718.61
469.27
6.14

171
1.195.74

1777
17.77

031

k8

1.25

0.16
138.70
23,75
162.61

20.40
1978
40 1R

2.61
52.20

0.25

6.39
-195
59.20

1vear -2 vears
-0.85

-0RS

1 vear - 2 vears

0.65

0.65

from due date

9 vonr . vearc

0.20

nan

2 veal -3 vears

0.36

Mara than 2 ueare

1.08 2793
nR

0.45 17.77
48



Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 12: Equity Share Capital:

Authorised Capital as at:

As at 31.03.23

As at31.03.22

(In X Lakhs except equity share)

Number of : Number of
shares shares
Authorised:
Equity shares of * 10/- each 80,00,000 800.00 80,00,000 800,00
TOTAL 80,00,000 BODOO 80,00,000 800.00
For the year ended 31st March, 2023 Balance as at 01.04.2022 changes in equity share capital during the Balance as at 31.03.2023
year
Number of Number of Number of
shares shares shares
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of * 10/- each 72,23,525 722.35 72,23,525 722.35
TOTAL 72,23,525 722.35 - 72,23,525 722.35

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of * 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is

entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts in the proportian of equity shares held.

(b) Detalls of equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

Asat31.03.23

Asat31.03.22

Shareholder
Number of Equity % Holding Number of Equity % Holding
Shares held Shares held
Mr. Nitish Jain 16,54,126 22.89% 16,54,126 22.89%
Mus, Bharati Jain 9,86,414 13.66% 9,86414 13.66%
The Bank of New York Mellon 717,625 9.94% 7,17,625 9.94%
Life lnsurance Corporation of India 6,36,928 8.82% 6,36,928 8.82%

(c) Shareholding pattern of pramoters
i

=

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2023

% Change durlng

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares
the vear
quity St
Nitish jain 16,54,126 22.89% 0%
Bhavati Jain 9,686,414 13.66% 0%
Tatil of Promoter's Equity Shares 26,40,540 36.55%

(1) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2022

% Change during

Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares
the year
Equity Shares
Nitish jain 16,54,126 22.89% 0%
Bharati Jain 9,86,414 13.66% 0%
Total of Promoter's Equity Shares 26,40,540 36.55%
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Non current
Non Curient

fiom Bank

14 Provisions-non curient
Provision for Gratuity
Provision far Leave Encashment
Other Provision

liabllities
Barrowings - Current

Secured
Other Loans & advances
Cuirent maturitics of long term debt

Unsecured
Loans fram Directors and Relatives

Loans from Subsidiary- Doubledot Finance Limited
Liability component of compound financial instruments « 3% non-cumulative redeemable

shares

Less:

Overdralt - HDFC Credit Card

16 payables
payables

note 25 for details of dues to MSME & others)
MSME
Other

Disputed Dues - MSME
Disouted Dues - Others

MSME
Other
Disputed Dues - MSME

Nicnuled Niec - Nthers

17 Other cmrent financial liabilities
Expenses payables
Other Payables

Less : Intercompany Adjustment

18 Provisions - current
Provision for Gratuity
Piovision for Leave Encashment
Other Provisions

19 Other Curient Liabllties
Statutory dues payable
Retention Money Payable
Other Payables
Less : Intetcompany Adjustment

106.10
106.10

3645
57.40
718

22.21

39.34
117.82

739,71

-857.53
nn2

219.20

219.20

20,13
8300

1 ace than A manthe

7143

724
135

287
174
009
4.70

13.33
23.21
19.33

-001
R5.RA

29.23
34.75
218

30.84
117.82

688,10
-805.92

161,33

44,01

Amnonthe. 1 vear

27.51

2751

736
4.12

192
134
009
3.35

36,77

1 vear -2 vearc

25.80

25.80

2 vear - R vears

-0.01

4.79

4.79

3531

31.80

31.80

Total

Total

2013
199.07

16133



Crescent FInstock Limited

Notes to financlal statements for the ended 31st March, 2023

PARTICULARS

20 Revenue froni operations
Sale of products
Traded Equity Shares
Traded Units of Mutnal Funds
Traded Testing Materials

Sale of Services
Export Sales

Total

21 Otherincome

Dividend from:

- Investiments measu ed at fair value through profit & loss

Interest income fiom:

- Fixed Deposits

- Loans

- Bonds

- Investment

- Others
Income From Investment
Profit on sale of Investments
Interest on [ncome Tax Refund
Miscellaneous income

Inter Company Adjustments

Foreign Cuirency Fluctuation gain

Total

22 Cost of materlal consumed
Stock of Equlty Shares
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases
Less: ClosIng Stock

Stock of units of Mutual Fund
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Stock of Fabric Garments
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

C bles and Stores cc d

Total

23 Employee benefit expenses

Salaiies and bonus (net of recovery)

Contribution to p1ovident fund and other funds

Staff welfare expenses
Total

24 Flnance Cost
Interest expenses
- on secured loan
- on unsecured loan

Less: Inter Company Adjustments

preference shares

Total

Year ended
31.03.2023

935,01
768,00
381.36

1118
2,095.53

14.04

138
7.32

67.16
3.99
83.83
165.72

0.52
-7.26
0.17

336.87

718.61
406,81
282.77
842,65

469.27
1,305.80
91
757.16

1.71
5.16
0.65
6.22

37.68

1,643.71

226,81
B.12
223

23717

217

7.26

-7.26

51.61

0.61

54.39

Tin

Year ended
31,03.2022

1,189.94
1,882,11
310,30

3.382.35

23.00

145
691

87.18

57.21
414.91
22,51
1335
-6.83

619.68

758,44
692,63
718.61
732,46

218,17
2,090.32
469,27
1,839.22

171

171

65.21

2,636.89

200.70
7.92
147

210.09

6.83
-6.93

48.01

038

0.10
48.49



25 Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation on tangible assets 5.70 19.99
Amortization of intangible assets
Total 5.70 19.99

26 Other expenses

Payment to auditor (refer foot note) 2.77 2.26
Rates & Taxes 8.65 14.24
Rent Expenses 5.59 5.68
Bad Debts 3.50
Travelling and conveyance 17.55 5.56
Communication expenses 4.65 5.97
Lab testing expenses 181.08 163.09
Legal and professional charges 37.28 39.88
Management Fee- [nvestment 14.03 30.54
Director Sitting Fees 1.80 2.04
Advertisement expenses 1.52 1.46
Software expenses 2.48 1.82
ROC fees expenses 0.04 0.17
Business promotion expenses 4.18 0.93
Printing and stationery 26.95 22.88
Courier charges 6.55 3.20
Foreign exchange loss 3.66 4,00
Vehicle running expenses 15.53 12.91
Repairs & maintenance 0.14 0.13
Listing charges 0.65 0.65
Share accounting charges 2.01
Transaction charges 0.18 0.61
Demat charges 0.01 0.19
Annual Custody Fees 3.45 3.05
Subscriptions

Miscellaneous expenses 11.43 20.11
House Keeping Charges 6.48 6.18
Statutory Filing Fees 0.28
Commission Expenses 0.39 0.33
Computer Expenses 0.25 0.10
Insurance charges 1.21 1.11
Freight charges 1.12

Training and conference expenses 0.00
Donation 0.80 36.00
Recovery Charges 6.27
Loss on Invetsment 34,28 27.03

Premium Paid on Investment

Total 394,71 424.20



Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to the financlal stalements as at 315t March 2023

DISCLOSURES
Une relaled below:

Chandramolian jakbmola
Wilish Jain

Bharali Jain

John D'souza

KSlyer

Ganesh Iyer

Mehuuddin Khan

Alwyn D'sovaa

Sridhar lyer

Riyazuddin Khan
Rajagonalan Sourirajan
Rohil Sawanl

Iyoti Shah

Jatinder P'al Singh Dua
Priyanka Reshiam Madurkar

Pritika Surana

") Subsidiaries
Doubledol Finence Limited
Netdassioom Private Limlted

Posilive Biosciences Limited

Parly Name

“Thandramnhan lakhmala Rm
Alwvn D'souza Rem ra
M Kb Remunerallon
Rm 2
8 h Hemuneratlon
“ritlka Surana Rm wll
*rivanka ARm rat
allnder Pal Sineh Dua Rm
ohn D'souza Sitting Fees
esh y SilUng Fees
5 Slidng Fees
d Sltting Pees
Rlvazuddin Khan U Fee

Balance with related partles as at 31st March. 2023 and 31t March.2022
N h Lo

Nature of Transactlons

(Int
Whole Time Direclor & CFO
Non Execulive Director (Promoter)
Non Executive Director {Promoler)
Non Executive - Independent Director
Non Execulive - Independent Direclor
Non Executlve - Independent Director
Company Seciztary
\Yhole Time Direclor In Subsldiary
Non Executive - Independent Director In Subsidiary
Non Execulive - Independenl Director in Subsidiary
Whole Time Direclor In Subsidiary
Director In Subsidiary
Company Secretary In Subsidiary
Wiole Time Director In Subsidiary
CFO in Subsidiary
Company Secratary In Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Step - down Subsidiary
Step- down Subsidiary
20222023 2021-2022
Amannt (Re) Amnunt {Re)
122 1.69
3373 arin
943 631
4.08 1,05
168 04
242 160
442 037
912 2292
o0ao 100
0,20 0560
0.10
020 020
060 @05
3934 30.84
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the

ended 315t March 2023

29 Enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 110-Consolidated

Financial Statements

Proportion of

Ownership
Name of the Enterprise Countrv of Incorporation Interest
Doubledot Finance Limited India 59.83%
Netclassroom Private Limited India 59.83%
Positive Biosciences Limited India 31.57%
30 Additional information, as required under Schedule IlI to the Companies Act, 2013, of Enterprises

consolidated as Subsidiary

Net Assets, ie, Total
Assets minus Total

Share in Profit or Loss

Share in Other
Comprehensive Income

nX

Share in Total
Comprehensive Income

Liabilities
Name of the
Enterprise o As % of
C(:\nsscf;i?i‘;t consolid As % of As % of
Amt (Rs.) ated Amt (Rs.) consolidate Amt (Rs.)) consolidat Amt (Rs.)
ed Net )
Profit or d ocl ed TCI
Assets
Loss
Parent
Crescent o o
Finstock Limited 15.21% 1,215.28 (0.23%) (18.53) 0.00 0.06 (0.23%) (18.47)
Subsidiary
Doubledot o N o o
Finance Limited 31.90% 2,548.29 0.15% 12.02 (0.75%) (59.66) (0.60%) (47.63)
Netclassroom o o
Private Limited 48.00% 3,834.66 2.25% 179.72 (2.47%) (197.54) (0.22%) (17.81)
Positive
Biosciences 4.89% 391.00 (0.89%) (70.86) (0.01%) (0.97) (1.44%) (71.82)
Limited
100% 7,989.23 1.28% 102.37 (3.23%) (258.10) 9.37% (155.74)
31 Hierarchy for fair value estimation:All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as under

Level 1 hierarchy includes methods and input that use active quoted prices depending upon type of instrument. The quoted
prices are derived from platforms like stock exchange etc. Management has used closing prices and values of closing NAV's as

applicable in case of financial instruments \ covered under this level.

Under level 2 the fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in any active market are determined using
appropriate valuation techniques with the use of observable market data without relying much on the estimates that are entity
specific. The inputs under this level are always observable.
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In case of level 3 if one or more of the significant inputs are not derived on the basis of observable market data then fair value

estimations derived with such inputs are included in level 3.

The Company follows a policy to recognise transfers between the levels only at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are no transfers between levels during the year. The information based on the above levels is tabulated here below.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2023

Particulars Note Level 1
reference

Financial assets measured at fair value through

Other Comprehensive Income

Investments in Equity Shares

Financial assets measured at fair value through

Profit & Loss

Investments in Mutual Fund & Other 5 3,391.44

Total 3,391.44

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable

Total

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2022

Particulars Note Level 1
reference

Financial assets measured at fair value through

Other Comprehensive Income

Investments in Equity Shares

Financial assets measured at fair value through

Profit & Loss

[nvestments in Mutual Fund & Other 5 4,620.59

Total 4,620.59

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable

Total

assets es at ~ cost
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Particulars Carrying . Carrying Carrying
Fair value
amount amount amount

Financial assets

at amortised

cost

Investments 586.47 586.47 459.59 459.59

Cash and cash 150.53 150,53 162.61 162.61

equivalents

Loan 0.28 0.28 1.32 1.32

Level

Level

Carrying
amount

(In X Lakhs)

Level

3 Total

3,391.44
3,391.44

(InX Lakhs)

Level

3 Total

4,620.59
4,620.59

(In X Lakhs)

Asat 31.03.2021

Fair value

1024.63 1024.63

109.23 109.23

0.84 0.84
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Trade receivables 27.93 27.93 17.77 17.77 40.38 40.38
Other  financial 30.29 30.29 40.18 40.18 34.05 34.05
assets

Total 795.50 795.50 681.47 681.47 1,209.13 1,209.13
Financial

liabilities at

amortised cost

Borrowings 167.69 167.69 30.84 30.84

Trade payables 219.2 219.2 161.33 161.33 180.38 180.38
Other current

financial 8.59 8.59 11.47 11.47 10.46 10.46
liabilities

Total 395.48 395.48 203.64 203.64 190.84 190.84

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalent and other current financial liabilities is considered to be the same as their fair value
because of their short-term nature. The financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to

their fair value,

32 Financial risk management:
The Company’s overall risk management policy seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on the financial performance of the Company.

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in loss to the Company and arises
mainly from the Company's investment in mutual fund units. The Company invests in mutual fund scheme from reputed fund houses only
and hence do not expect to incur any material credit losses.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In view of nominal amount of financial liabilities as at the year end and sufficient cash
and cash equivalents available, the Company do not expect to face any liquidity risk.

33 Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:

(In X Lakhs except equity share and EPS)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars

31.03.2023 () 31.03.2022 ()
Proﬁt/ (loss) from continuing operations attributable to 102.37 512,73
equity shareholders
Welghted average number of equity shares basic and 7,223,525 7,223,525
diluted (nos.)
Basic and diluted earnings per share 1.42 7.10
Nominal value of equity share 10.00 10.00

34 Segment Reporting
During the year, no reportable segment was identified. Therefore, Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments is not

applicable.

35 Defined Contribution Plan and Defined Benefit Plan
A. Defined Contribution Plan - There are no contributions to defined contribution plans.

B. Defined Benefit Plan
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Defined Benefits Plan

(i) Leave Encashment

As per Actuarial Valuation as on 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 and recognised in the financial statements in respect

of Employee Benefit Schemes:

in the Balance Sheet

As at
Particulars 31.03.2023
Present value of plan liabilities 59,14
Fair value of plan assets
Unfunded plans
Net plan liabilitv/ (Asset)* 59.14

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

31-03-23
Service Cost 8.06
Past service cost
Net Interest Cost 2.60
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period 13.70
Expense recognized in the [ncome Statement 24.35
in assets
31-03-23
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contribution
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period
in Net
31-03-23
) R, . 36.09
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period
. 8.06
Service Cost
Past service cost
2.60
Net Interest cost (Income)
13.70
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Contribution paid to the Fund
1.30
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise ( )
59.14

Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period

Asat

31.03.2022

InX

36.09

36.09

31-03-22
6.95

3.30
(19.99)
(9.73)

31-03-22

31-03-22
48.79

6.95

3.30

(19.99)

(2.97)

36.09
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Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current (In X Lakhs)
31-03-23 31-03-22
o o 1.74 1.34
Current liability (Amount due within one year)
- 57.40 34.75
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year)
59.14 36.09

Total PBO at the end of year

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2019-20.

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of intlation, rate of increase ot pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions hefore retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(ii) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the
employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of
service.

Amount re in the Balance Sheet ke
31-03-23 31-03-22
Present Value of the obligation at end 3932 3116

Fair value of plan assets

39.32 31.16
Unfunded liability recognized in Balance Sheet
in the Profit and Loss as Benefit ng3
31-03-23 31-03-22
. 3.47 2.93
Service Cost
Past Service Cost
2.23 2.00
Net Interest Cost
) ) 5.70 4.93
Expense recognized in the Income Statement
Other Income
31-03-23 31-03-22
(2.46) (0.59)

Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO

Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset
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in assets
31-03-23 31-03-22
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contribution
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period
inN Z
31-03-23 31-03-22
) ) N 31.16 29.72
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period
. 3.47 2.93
Service Cost
Past Service Cost
2,23 2.00
Net Interest cost (Income)
2,46 0.59
Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Contribution paid to the Fund
N, . (4.08)
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise
39.32 31.16
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period
31-03-23 31-03-22
2.87 1.92
Current liability (Amount due within one year)
36.45 29.23
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year)
39.32 31.16

Total PBO at the end of year

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2021-22

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement

36 Figures regrouping & reclassification:
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary.
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